From: Carr, Megan E

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S
Subject: National Program Analytical Briefing
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 7:05:24 AM
Attachments: Outlook-xIsdnkeh.png

Hello Amanda,

Predecisional and Deliberative.

b) )

We are excited to have reached this point and thank you for your guidance and leadership

moving the program forward.

Thank you,

Megan Carr, PhD, CPG

Pronouns: she, her, hers

Chief, Office of Strategic Resources
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20240



Mobile: (202) 294-3998



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Carr, Megan E

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S

Subject: Re: National Program Analytical Briefing
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 7:08:13 AM
Attachments: Outlook-xIsdnkeh.png

Megan-let’s discuss this on our pre-brief call. I intend to run the briefing today with specific
times to turn it to the team. We can discuss ensuring the secretary has the information in hand
more on our call. Bob Anderson is joining us.

On Jan 27, 2022, at 7:05 AM, Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov> wrote:

Hello Amanda,

Predecisional and Deliberative.

b) ®)

We are excited to have reached this point and thank you for your guidance and
leadership moving the program forward.



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

<Outlook-xlsdnkeh.png>



From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Lefton, Amanda B

To: Director Calendar, BOEM
Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Pre-Brief Call on the National Program [internal]
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 7:10:43 AM

Your meeting was forwarded

Lefton, Amanda B has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Pre-Brief Call on the National Program [internal]

Meeting Time
Thursday, January 27, 2022 10:30 AM-11:00 AM.

Recipients
Annatoyn, Travis J

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server
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From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E
Subject: Before I hit send
Date: Saturday, January 29, 2022 11:50:10 AM

Reminder that | committed to sending the secretary the power point from the National OCS Program
briefing. | intend to copy you and Rachel



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Haaland, Secretary

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Taylor, Rachael S; Anderson, Robert T

Subject: Follow Up-National OCS Program Briefing

Date: Saturday, January 29, 2022 12:05:44 PM

Attachments: 2023-2028 ProposedProgramAnalysis Briefing Secretary Follow Up.pptx
Secretary,

| write to follow up on the National Outer Continental Shelf Oil and Gas Leasing Proposed Program
(National OCS Program) and accompanying draft programmatic environmental impact statement
briefing on Thursday, January 27. The BOEM team greatly appreciated the opportunity to meet with
you to discuss the National OCS Program. As requested, attached please find the slide deck, which
includes the expanded analysis on the 8 factors required for consideration in the Outer Continental
Shelf Lands Act.

| look forward to further discussion regarding the next steps in the National OCS Program. Please do
not hesitate to reach out if we can be off further assistance, we stand ready to provide additional
information and support to continue to advance the process.

Kind regards,
Amanda Lefton



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Carr, Megan E; Bosyk, Jennifer R; Coffman, Sarah; Hammerle, Kelly K; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: FW: Follow Up-National OCS Program Briefing

Date: Saturday, January 29, 2022 12:09:52 PM

Attachments: 2023-2028 ProposedProgramAnalysis Briefing Secretary Follow Up.pptx

Follow up sent, as promised

A

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 12:06 PM

To: 'Haaland, Secretary'

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura Taylor, Rachael S Anderson, Robert T
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
you to discuss the National OCS Program. As requested, attached please find the slide deck,

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



From: Haaland, Secretary

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Taylor, Rachael S; Anderson, Robert T
Subject: Re: Follow Up-National OCS Program Briefing

Date: Sunday, January 30, 2022 8:58:40 PM

Thank you so much Amanda.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 12:05:43 PM

To: Haaland, Secretary {(QX@)

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S
<rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>
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
Subject: Accepted: Bi-Weekly National Program Meeting [internal]




From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Farmer, Isis U

Subject: FW: Follow Up-National OCS Program Briefing

Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:41:50 AM

Attachments: 2023-2028 ProposedProgramAnalysis Briefing Secretary Follow Up.pptx

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Bosyk, Jennifer R <jennifer.bosyk@boem.gov>;
Coffman, Sarah <sarah.coffman@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <kelly.hammerle@boem.gov>;
Cruickshank, Walter <walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>

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
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From: Moria Tracey B

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Farmer, Isis U; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Gillette, Connie S

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] contact for info on BOEM 5-year offshore leasing plan?
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:16:57 PM

All — Below please find a media query on the 5 year program. Any concerns with the proposed
response below?

Reporter: Alan Kovski

Media Outlet: Oil & Gas Journal
Topic: National OCS Program
Deadline: Not Provided

Questions: : Is BOEM preparing the next plan? When will the draft proposed rule be issued,
approximately? When might the final rule be issued, approximately? What happens if it can't
all be done by the time the current plan ends? Would that mean a break in lease sales for
some to-be-determined amount of time?

Proposed Response:

BOEM is working on the next National Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Oil and Gas Leasing
Program, in accordance with the OCS Lands Act. We do not have any additional updates at this
time.

Tracey B. Moriarty

Deputy Chief & Media Relations Manager
Office of Communications

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.304.6476 (cell)
Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov



From: Cruickshank, Walter

To: Moriarty, Tracey B; Farmer, Isis U; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Gillette, Connie S

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] contact for info on BOEM 5-year offshore leasing plan?
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:24:33 PM

No concerns.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>;
Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Gillette, Connie S <Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>

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

BOEM is working on the next National Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Qil and Gas Leasing
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



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Moriarty, Tracey B; Farmer, Isis U

Cc: Gillette, Connie S

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] contact for info on BOEM 5-year offshore leasing plan?
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:25:28 PM

No concerns from me, either.

Marissa Knodel

Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>;
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

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Gillette, Connie S; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] contact for info on BOEM 5-year offshore leasing plan?
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 3:50:40 PM

Amanda —

Below please find a media query on the 5 year program. Any concerns with the proposed
response?

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

To: Moriarty, Tracey B

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Gillette, Connie S; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] contact for info on BOEM 5-year offshore leasing plan?
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 6:10:42 PM

good

From: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 3:51 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Gillette, Connie S
<Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U
<Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S
Subject: QFR"s from confirmation hearing
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 10:56:05 AM

All the questions following Laura's confirmation hearing are in. We have been tasked with
drafting answers to 2 of them by 3:00 today. They are Barasso questions 6 & 7 below. For
awareness, I've also copied below two other questions specific to the OCS program that OCL
plans to answer themselves.

| will draft initial answers to the assigned questions this morning and share with you. After
receiving your feedback, | will enter them into the shared document that OCL provided. | will
also share that file with you right after sending this message so you can see all the questions.

Barrasso questions assigned to BOEM:

Question 6: The Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act requires the Secretary of the Interior to
prepare and maintain a 5-year leasing program. Under current regulations, the Bureau of
Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) would presumably have had to initiate public outreach
well before now, in order to have a new Five Year Program in place by the time the current
Program expires. We are past this deadline, so there will be a gap between the current and
new program. Now that DOI has completed its Review of Federal Leasing, please explain why
BOEM has not taken steps to develop a new Five Year Program in time to prevent a gap in
Programs.

[Assign to BOEM] (Last administration began 5-year-plan but then ceased

work after objections...)

Response:

Question 7: The DOI had previously proposed a 2019-2024 Draft Proposed OCS Leasing
Program and issued a Notice of Intent to prepare a Programmatic Environmental Impact
Statement. The next required step is the publication of a Proposed Program and Draft PEIS
based on the prior proposal. Will BOEM utilize and advance the work done on the 2019-2024
Program to ensure that offshore oil and gas lease sales are held between 2022 and 20247
[Assign to BOEM]

Murkowski

Question 7: In the Draft SEIS for the Cook Inlet Lease Sale #258, for the first time, BOEM uses
economics-based models to examine the lifecycle GHG emissions associated with OCS oil and
gas development. As a result of this analysis, [on page 46] BOEM found that “under the No
Action Alternative oil prices would be expected to be slightly higher due to the lower energy
supply relative to the proposed action.” It also goes further to state that increases in natural
gas prices will result in an additional demand for coal.

a. Do you agree with this analysis?



b. Do you agree that if the Department chooses the No Action alternative, you will be
enacting a policy that you know will result in increased energy prices for Alaskans?

c. If BOEM is correct in their No Action Alternative analysis that the “absence of LS 258
production, oil prices will be slightly higher than they would be under the Proposed
Action,” would the same analysis apply to the lease sales that the Department failed to
uphold over the course of 20217?

a. If the Department chooses not to appeal the court’s actions on lease sale 257,
does the department concede that oil prices will be slightly higher than they
would if lease sale 257 were producing?

Response: Matt (transcript: predecisional Mike Lee exchange)

Lankford

Question 2: Ms. Daniel-Davis, as you know, the 5-year plan for offshore oil and gas leasing
expires June of this year. The statute governing offshore leasing requires DOI to, quote,
“prepare and periodically revise, and maintain an oil and gas leasing program.” | have not seen
a proposal to update the plan in the last year.

1. Isit the intention of DOI to issue a new 5-year leasing plan?
2. If so, has DOI taken any steps to update the 5-year plan?
a. If so, what specifically has the agency done to move a new plan forward?

b. When do you expect a new 5-year plan to be in place? | understand it may be
hard to provide an exact date, but please provide a ballpark.

Response: Matt
[See transcript]

[From transcript - BOEM is absolutely working forward on the next five-year plan as you know
I think probably better than anyone. OCSLA is a very prescriptive law and they are following
the process carefully so that we get some good outcomes.



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Carr, Megan E

Cc: Golladay, Jennifer L; Ezell, Troy L; Farmer, Isis U; Zaleski, Susan F; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: RE: Potential Cancelation of OSR Check-in Friday, February 11

Date: Friday, February 11, 2022 3:51:22 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Megan

Thank you, thisis a helpful update. Lets pull the meeting.
Have a nice weekend

A

From: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 6:05 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>;
Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Zaleski, Susan F <Susan.Zaleski@boem.gov>; Cruickshank,
Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: Potential Cancelation of OSR Check-in Friday, February 11

Hello Amanda,

Unless there are specific items you would like to discuss, | believe we can cancel our check-in
tomorrow. As an update:

e We look forward to receiving the Secretary's decision ASAP.

e Susan is working to get time on your calendar next week to discuss the [()NE);

e | sent you a summary of what changes were made by the Economics Division to the 259
SEIS, which we hope will be helpful in your review of the document prior to submission
to EPA on Monday.

e We will have our narrative, as requested by OBA, for FY23 Passback before the end of
Friday (i.e., summary of progress in the Financial Assurance Rulemaking).

e We have submitted the MMP metric spreadsheet to Shelly this afternoon and will have
the Conventional Energy metrics related to National Program and Lease Sales by the
deadline (Monday, 9:00am). | have a meeting scheduled with the Regional Directors
tomorrow afternoon to reach concurrence, as some of them will be Regional reporting.

e | submitted our revisions to the House Bill and Report language, with the extensive help
from SOL (Bob Sebastian) to Kylie this afternoon. You should be seeing that soon for



review, prior to submission to POB and then staffers.

¢ GSD has submitted the Business Case for [{) )]

Please let us know if you would like to still hold the meeting.
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

To: Daugherty, Dennis; Hearne, Melissa

Cc: Miller, Justin T; Hammerle, Kelly K; Ezell, Troy L; Golladay, Jennifer L; Coffman, Sarah; Cruickshank, Walter;
Lewandowski, Jill K

Subject: National Program Decision

Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 1:10:27 PM

Attachments: Outlook-ru4bsktp.png

Hello Dennis, Melissa,

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



From: Susan.Zaleski@boem.gov on behalf of Director Calendar, BOEM
To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U; Carr, Megan E; Golladay, Jennifer L;

Hammerle, Kelly K; Ezell, Troy L; Annatoyn, Travis J; Daugherty, Dennis; Hearne, Melissa; Eades, Natalie A;
Monroe, Lori R

Cc: Bosyk, Jennifer R; Brown, William Y; Coffman, Sarah; Frye, Matt; Stork, Allison J; Fiori, Stephanie L; Miller, Justin
T; Lewandowski, Jill K
Subject: Bi-Weekly National Program Meeting [internal]

Discuss GHG and SCC analyses

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams microsoft com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ Y TU2YzczZNzktMWQyMS00MDhiLWIINzYtODMzY TUyY WEzODY 0%40thread v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%22%2c%220id%22%32%22d64450b1-8b3a-411a-a6f0-
64a7465b51ef%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)
gl(b) (5) (b) (5) <tel: {(YXS) (b) (5) United States, Washington DC
Phone Conference ID: [(NE)]

Find a local number <https://dialin teams microsoft com/4c997179-2249-4¢53-b877-e71d83c10c7a?1d=968530085> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings lync com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d64450b1-8b3a-411a-
a6f0-64a7465b5 1 ef&tenantld=0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-

3240025494 &threadld=19_meeting_ Y TU2YzczNzktMWQyMS00MDhiLWIINzYtODMzYTUyYWEzODY O@thread v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>




From: Cruickshank, Walter

To: Hoskins, Mitchell B
Subject: QFR on 5-Year
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:26:05 AM

Attachments: Draft QFRs from LDD confirmation hearing.docx

Mitch,

The attached file contains what we provided OCL on the QFRs related to the 5-Year Program. |
don't know if any edits were made to the final version submitted to the committee, but

Amanda signed off on this language.

Walter



Question 6: The Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act requires the Secretary of the Interior to
prepare and maintain a 5-year leasing program. Under current regulations, the Bureau of Ocean
Energy Management (BOEM) would presumably have had to initiate public outreach well before
now, in order to have a new Five Year Program in place by the time the current Program expires.
We are past this deadline, so there will be a gap between the current and new program. Now that
DOI has completed its Review of Federal Leasing, please explain why BOEM has not taken
steps to develop a new Five Year Program in time to prevent a gap in Programs.

[Assign to BOEM] (Last administration began 5-year-plan but then ceased
work after objections...)

Response: The last administration published a Draft Proposed National OCS Oil and Gas
Leasing Program in January 2018, but it did not take any further action. The next step in the
process is publication of a Proposed Program and Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact
Statement. BOEM is working expeditiously on these documents, consistent with the
requirements of the OCS Lands Act and recommendations made in the Department’s report on
oil and gas programs released in November.

Question 7: The DOI had previously proposed a 2019-2024 Draft Proposed OCS Leasing
Program and issued a Notice of Intent to prepare a Programmatic Environmental Impact
Statement. The next required step is the publication of a Proposed Program and Draft PEIS based
on the prior proposal. Will BOEM utilize and advance the work done on the 2019-2024 Program
to ensure that offshore oil and gas lease sales are held between 2022 and 20247

[Assign to BOEM]

Response: The last administration published a Draft Proposed National OCS Oil and Gas
Leasing Program in January 2018, but it did not take any further action. BOEM is building on
this previous work to advance to the next step in the process — the publication of a Proposed
Program and Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement. BOEM is working
expeditiously on these documents, consistent with the requirements of the OCS Lands Act and
recommendations made in the Department’s report on oil and gas programs released in
November.



From: Hoskins, Mitchell B

To: Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: Re: QFR on 5-Year
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:30:37 AM

Very much appreciated Walter.

Mitch Hoskins

Office of Congressional Affairs

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202-304-2348

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 09:26

To: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>
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

Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:24:37 AM

Attachments: 2022-01-13 Westerman Herrell to Secretary Haaland re Delayed Lease Sales.pdf

These were to two questions in the BLM letter that took the form of document requests:

8. A document sufficient to describe DOI’s compliance with the preliminary injunction against
the administration’s “pause” on new oil and gas leasing, including but not limited to, DOI’s
timeline for noticing the next OCS oil and gas lease sale and steps taken to ensure the Secretary
makes the OCS “available for expeditious and orderly development” by executing reqular OCS
lease sales.

9. A document sufficient to describe the status of DOI’s work from January 20, 2021, to present
and a timeline of outstanding items to develop the 2017-2022 National OCS Leasing Program.

| can utilize the QFR response to formulate an answer to No.9, but to my knowledge (X&)

Mitch Hoskins

Office of Congressional Affairs

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202-304-2348

From: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 09:30

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
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
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 11:10:13 AM

From: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:24 AM

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

Cc: Cook, Karla D.

Subject: RE: Okay to cancel? - Tomorrow"s 2:00 National Program meeting
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 12:36:22 PM

yes

From: Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:47 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Cook, Karla D. <Karla.Cook@boem.gov>

Subject: Okay to cancel? - Tomorrow's 2:00 National Program meeting

See below — okay to cancel?

Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of the Interior

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management - Director's Office
Phone: 571-393-4362

isis.farmer@boem.gov

From: Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:46 AM

To: Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Zaleski, Susan F <Susan.Zaleski@boem.gov>; Cook,
Karla D. <Karla.Cook@boem.gov>

Subject: Tomorrow's 2:00 National Program meeting

Hi everyone,

Just wanted to quickly touch base on the National Program meeting scheduled with the Director
tomorrow from 2-2:30. We briefly discussed at our staff meeting just now and we wanted to let you
know that we don’t have any particular updates to provide or specific questions to ask at that
meeting, so unless there is guidance or any updates that the Director’s Office is able to provide
(which the team would be very excited to hear if there are!l), then, being cognizant of the Director’s
busy schedule, we would probably recommend cancelling the meeting.

Thanks!
Jenn

Jennifer Golladay
Chief of Staff, Office of Strategic Resources
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management



Desk: (202) 208-2437
Mobile: (571) 752-7611



From: Hoskins, Mitchell B

To: Cruickshank, Walter

Subject: Re: QFR on 5-Year

Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 3:58:26 PM
Attachments: Draft response Westerman letter ver.2.docx

Working with SOL [{) X))

Question 9 was answered by utilizing language previously stated from Amanda's speaking
engagements, and to be honest a short answer might be best.

V/r
Mitch

Mitch Hoskins

Office of Congressional Affairs

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202-304-2348

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 11:10

To: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: QFR on 5-Year

b) ©)

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

| can utilize the QFR response to formulate an answer to No.9, but to my knowledge ()X

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
the administration’s “pause’ on new oil and gas leasing, including but not limited to, DOI’s
timeline for noticing the next OCS oil and gas lease sale and steps taken to ensure the Secretary
makes the OCS “available for expeditious and orderly development” by executing regular OCS
lease sales.

The Department has complied with Judge Doughty’s preliminary injunction prohibiting the
Department from implementing the “pause” in Section 208 of Executive Order 14008 by holding
Lease Sale 257 on November 17, 2021 and re-initiating the comment period on the draft
environmental impact statement for Lease Sale 258. On January 27, 2022, the District Court for
the District of Columbia vacated Lease Sale 257 based on a finding that the Bureau of Ocean
Energy Management’s analysis of greenhouse gases failed to quantitatively analyze impacts
from changes in foreign consumption. On February 11, 2022, Judge Cain issued a sweeping
preliminary injunction prohibiting the Department of the Interior, as well as other federal
agencies, from “(1) adopting, employing, treating as binding, or relying upon the work product
of the Interagency Working Group (“IWG”); (2) enjoining Defendants from independently
relying upon the IWG’s methodology considering global effects, discount rates, and time
horizons; and (3) ordering Defendants to return to the guidance of Circular A-4 in conducting
regulatory analysis”. On February 19, 2022, the government appealed the decision and filed for
an emergency stay pending appeal.

In the interim, the Department is reviewing its proposed activities, including future leasing
actions, to ensure compliance with the District Court’s decision and Judge Cain’s injunction.

9. A4 document sufficient to describe the status of DOI’s work from January 20, 2021, to present
and a timeline of outstanding items to develop the 2017-2022 National OCS Leasing Program.

BOEM is currently working under the 2017-2022 National OCS Program, which expires on June
30th this year. We’re actively working on the next proposed National OCS Program, in
accordance with OCSLA.



From: Cruickshank, Walter

To: Hoskins, Mitchell B

Subject: Re: QFR on 5-Year

Date: Sunday, March 6, 2022 12:46:12 PM
Attachments: Draft response Westerman letter ver.2 wdc.docx

<!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

Cruickshank, Walter has shared a OneDrive for Business

below.

-]
~

ile with you. To view it, click the i

B Draft response Westerman letter ver.2_wdc.docx

<!--[endif]--><!--[if lte mso 15 || CheckWebRef]--><!--[endif]-->
This looks good. | made minor edits to Question 9 (attached).

From: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 3:58 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: QFR on 5-Year

Working with SOL{{QX&))

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

b) (5)




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

| can utilize the QFR response to formulate an answer to No.9, but to my knowledge [()X&))

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
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 8:38:47 AM

Thank you Walter. As this is going to be putin to a BLM response do we wish to get this
cleared by Amanda or just wait for the letter to make it's way through DTS for surnaming?

Mitch Hoskins

Office of Congressional Affairs

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202-304-2348

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 12:46

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

Working with SOL {(S)X&)]
|

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
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 8:46:49 AM

| recommend sharing with Amanda.

From: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 8:38 AM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: QFR on 5-Year

Thank you Walter. As this is going to be put in to a BLM response do we wish to get this
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

Working with SOL (X&)
|

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

| can utilize the QFR response to formulate an answer to No.9, but to my knowledge ()R]

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



From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E

To: Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: Update
Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 7:59:02 AM

Caught up with Rachael this morning, can provide updated guidance on our path forward with
5-year. Wheels up at 10 so before that at your convenience.

(b) (6)

Laura

Get Outlook for i0OS



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Coffman, Sarah; Hammerle, Kelly K; Lewandowski, Jill K
Cc: Brown, William Y; Carr, Megan E

Subject: Program Document(s)

Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:07:02 PM

Will you please send me the latest draft of the PEIS, National OCS Program and accompanying
climate paper today? This is for my own understand of how things are currently being framed and
characterized, not for editing. | need a snapshot of where we are. Please do not worry about what
state they are in, | just want to carve out sometime tonight to wrap my head around this.

Further, Sarah, can you please tell me how SOL has advised [(S)XE)]

_ Is that accurate?

A



From: Hammerle, Kelly K

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Coffman, Sarah; Lewandowski, Jill K

Cc: Brown, William Y; Carr, Megan E; Bosyk, Jennifer R; Rose, Jennifer A; Golladay, Jennifer L; Fiori, Stephanie L
Subject: Re: Program Document(s)

Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 5:01:55 PM

Attachments: 2023-2028 Proposed Program Chapters 5 through 12.docx

2023-2028 Proposed Program 1 through 4.docx
DRAFT 2022 0303 National OCS Program GHG Draft Paper2.pdf

Hello Amanda,
We are sending the following documents:

1. February 2 version (in two pieces) of the analytical portion of the Proposed Program

document. The document has evolved since but it is in a couple of places at the

moment due to logistical challenges. For example, the SOL{()XE)]

2. The GHG climate paper-{()§&))
3. Draft PEIS--two volumes and some sections on hold awaiting guidance on Proposed

Program size, timing, and location decision and GHG emissions.--SECOND EMAIL coming
shortly due to file size limitations.

b) (5)

We are looking forward to discussing this further during tomorrow's check-in meeting with

you.
Let us know if you have questions or need more information.

Kelly Hammerle (she/her)

National OCS Qil and Gas Leasing Program Manager

Chief, Program Development and Coordination Branch

Renewable Energy Program NEPA Coordinator

U.S. Department of the Interior (USDOI), Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM)
45600 Woodland Rd.

Sterling, VA 20166

703-787-1613 (office) 703-342-8867 (mobile)
Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov



From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:07 PM

To: Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>;
Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>

Cc: Brown, William Y <William.Brown@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>
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

Further, Sarah, can you please tell me how SOL has advised (X&)
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

Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 5:02:22 PM

Attachments: Draft PEIS Vol 2 20220315.pdf

Draft PEIS Vol 1 20220315.pdf

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

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 5:01 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>;
Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>

Cc: Brown, William Y <William.Brown@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Bosyk,
Jennifer R <Jennifer.Bosyk@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Golladay,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Fiori, Stephanie L <Stephanie.Fiori@boem.gov>

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

moment due to logistical challenges. For example, the SOL ()]

2. The GHG climate paper-{()§&))
.
I
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

(b) )

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
Kelly. Hammerle@boem.gov

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
- Is that accurate?

A



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Hammerle, Kelly K; Coffman, Sarah; Lewandowski, Jill K

Cc: Brown, William Y; Carr, Megan E; Bosyk, Jennifer R; Rose, Jennifer A; Golladay, Jennifer L; Fiori, Stephanie L
Subject: RE: Program Document(s)

Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 8:17:48 PM

Thank you

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 5:02 PM

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

National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program Manager

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>;
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

moment due to logistical challenges. For example, the SOL [{$)N&))

2. The GHG climate paper-{{(XE)]
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

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
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

Further, Sarah, can you please tell me how SOL has advised ({()}§&)]
- Is that accurate?

A



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Coffman, Sarah
Subject: Fwd: Program Document(s)
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:01:24 PM

I often get hung up on the below statement. Can you show me the data behind it?

(b) (5)

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:07:02 PM

To: Coffman, Sarah <sarah.coffman@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <kelly.hammerle@boem.gov>;
Lewandowski, Jill K <jill.lewandowski@boem.gov>

Cc: Brown, William Y <william.brown@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>
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
B s that accurate?

A




From: Coffman_Sarah

To: Lefton Amanda B
Subject: RE: Program Document(s)
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:03:04 AM
Attachments: image004.png
image005.png

ME




D) (9)

Does that answer your question? I can provide more information and more detailed tables if it would be helpful.

Sarah

Sarah Coffman

Chief, Economics Division

Office of Strategic Resources

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
703-787-1557




From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:01 PM

To: Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Program Document(s)

I often get hung up on the below statement. Can you show me the data behind it?

(b) (5)

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday. March 15, 2022 3:07:02 PM
To: Coffman, Sarah <sarah.coffman@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <k
K <jill.lewandowski@boem.gov>

Cc: Brown, William Y <william.brown@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov=>
Subject: Program Document(s)

>; Lewandowski, Jill

Will you please send me the latest draft of the PEIS, National OCS Program and accompanying climate paper today? This is
for my own understand of how things are currently being framed and characterized, not for editing. | need a snapshot of
where we are. Please do not worry about what state they are in, | just want to carve out sometime tonight to wrap my
head around this.

Further, Sarah, can you please tell me how SOL has advised{{s)X&))]

Is that accurate?



From: Lefton Amanda B

To: Coffman Sarah
Subject: RE: Program Document(s)
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 11:04:36 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

From: Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Program Document(s)




b) (5

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

To: Coffman, Sarah <sarah.coffman@boem.gov=>; Hammerle, Kelly K <k
Cc: Brown, William Y <willi
Subject: Program Document(s)

>; Lewandowski, Jill

SKI(

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

Further, Sarah, can you please tell me how SOL has advised[($JX&))

A



From: Coffman_Sarah

To: lefton Amanda B
Subject: RE: Program Document(s)
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 11:26:37 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

b) ()

Sarah Coffman

Chief, Economics Division

Office of Strategic Resources

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
703-787-1557

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 11:05 AM

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




0) (5)

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

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 7:27:32 PM
Attachments: Pyramid NationalOCSProgram ProcessDiagram.pptx

Good Evening Amanda,

Please see attached first draft of a pyramidic National OCS Program development process
diagram. Please let me know what changes you would like and we will happily implement
them. | can do more work on this tonight so let me know if you have initial thoughts.

Thank you and have an enjoyable evening,
Kelly

Kelly Hammerle (she/her)

National OCS QOil and Gas Leasing Program Manager

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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: Re: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:38:55 AM

Thanks, Kelly. I somehow left my computer in the office last night and left just before I saw
your email. Can we make the graphic in slide one look a little more like slide two to show that
it’s a winnowing process?

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 7:27:32 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

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

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Rose, Jennifer A

Subject: Re: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:41:31 AM

Attachments: March 22 Process Diagram.pptx

Good Morning Amanda,
Jenn Rose did a couple other examples this morning.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:38 AM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

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

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:46:21 AM

Attachments: March 22 Process Diagramal.pptx

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:42 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>
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

Thanks, Kelly. | somehow left my computer in the office last night and left just before | saw your
email. Can we make the graphic in slide one look a little more like slide two to show thatit’s a
winnowing process?

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 7:27:32 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
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




From: Rose, Jennifer A

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Hammerle, Kelly K

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:16:46 AM

Attachments: March 22 Process Diagram_revised.pptx

Hello everyone,

I've attached a revised version of the diagrams. Please let me know if you’d like any additional edits.
Thanks!

Jennifer 1. Rose

Program Analyst, National OCS Program
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
14500 Woodland Road

Sterling, Virginia 20166

703-787-1223

jennifer.rose@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:46 AM

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

To:
Subject: RE: Graphic
Date: Tuesday March 22 2022 10:17:42 AM
Attachments: image002.emz

image005.ong

image001.png

March 22 Process Diagram_rev sed.pptx
Tommy

Two options attached to try to illustrate where we are in the process and the fact that this is a winnowing exercise. The star is at the DPP stage the next step is the PP as you know. Let me know if you think this is clear or if
you need something else.

A

From: Lefton Amanda B

Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 15 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

onit

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 12 PM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: RE Graphic

Thanks — that would be helpful if it isn t too much trouble. Idea is to show the winnowing process through each step of the 5 year program development process from NOI through FPP approval. Put an arrow at the DPP stage
to show we have two more bites at the winnowing process.

From: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 10 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

Confirmed with the team there is not — but we can make one

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 05 PM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: RE Graphic

Isn t there one like this but with just the 5 year plan development? DPP — PP-FPP?

From: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 03 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 02 PM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: RE Graphic

You know the kind of inverted pyramid

From: Beaudreau Tommy P

Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 01 PM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

No - I think they want the pyramid / funnel graphic that shows the winnowing. Aliis trying to show that we retain decision space at each step and things get smaller as you go

From: Lefton Amanda B <Am fton >
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 5 59 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Graphic



From: Lefton Amanda B
To: Danie-Dais laraE
Subject: FW: Graphic
Date: Tuesday March 22 2022 10:18:07 AM
Attachments: image005.png
image003.emz
image001.png
March 22 Process Diagram rev sed.pptx

Should have copied you-will loop if | hear back

From: Lefton Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday March 22 2022 10 18 AM

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

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tomm r i i.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

onit

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 12 PM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda Lefton@boem gov>

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

From: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 03 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 02 PM
To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton m.gov>

Subject: RE Graphic

You know the kind of inverted pyramid

From: Beaudreau Tommy P

Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 01 PM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic



From: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton
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
M.gov>

Hi Tommy

Is the below graphic the one you are looking for?

July 2017

Jan 2018

45-day
Comment Period

National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program

Request For
Information

Draft Proposed Program
and NOI for PEIS Published

Comment Period

90-day
Comment Period

60-day Period for
the President and
Congress

Proposed Program and
Draft PEIS Published

Proposed
Final Program and
Final PEIS Published

Program Approved
and ROD Published

About 1 year and 7 months for program approval

At least 1 year and 8 months to hold first sale in new program



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Rose, Jennifer A; Hammerle, Kelly K

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:53:59 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you so much, Jennifer! On the second graphic, will you please add a downward arrow along
the right side with the word “narrowing” underneath at the point. Please use the attached, | made

some changes in this version

From: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:17 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K
<Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

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

Jennifer 9. Rose

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
email. Can we make the graphic in slide one look a little more like slide two to show that it’s a
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Rose, Jennifer A

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: Re: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:07:23 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Amanda. | just requested access to the file and will quickly make this change.

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

]
|

=

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:53 AM

To: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>
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

some changes in this version B’ March 22 Process Diagram_revised.pptx

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

(2]

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:17:06 PM

Attachments: image001.png

March 22 Process Diagram revised?2.pptx

Hi Amanda,
Please see attached and let me know if this is not quite what you had in mind.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22,2022 12:12 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>
Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram

Yes, that worked. Downloading and updating now.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose @boem.gov>
Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram

T hanks, Kelly. Let me know if this works @_Mamzumﬂmgmmmm

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:07 PM

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
Kelly, Hammerle@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:53 AM

To: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly. Hammerle@boem.gov>
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K
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

Jennifer A. Rose

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
Date: Tuesday March 22 2022 12:18:56 PM
Attachments: image001.emz

imageQ05.png

image003.png

March 22 Process Diagram _rev sed2.pptx

You got it. How is this?

+laura

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday March 22 2022 10 26 AM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: RE Graphic

Thanks very much. | like the second one. Maybe add a downward arrow along the right side with the word “narrowing” underneath at the point.

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

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tomm r i i >
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

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

Confirmed with the team there is not — but we can make one

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday March 21 2022 6 05 PM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Am Lefton .80V>

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

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau
Subject: Graphic

ios.doi.gov>

Hi Tommy

Is the below graphic the one you are looking for?

National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program
July 2017 Jan 2018

as-day
Comment Period

Request For
Information

90-day
Comment Period

60-day Period for
the President and
Congress

Comment Period

Proposed
Draft Proposed Program Proposed Program and Final Program and
and NOI for PEIS Pul ed Draft PEIS Published Final PEIS Published

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
Date: Tuesday March 22 2022 12:19:09 PM
Attachments: image005.png
imageQ02.emz
image001.png
March 22 Process Diagram rev sed2.pptx

From: Lefton Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday March 22 2022 12 19 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

You got it. How is this?

+Laura

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday March 22 2022 10 26 AM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Am Lefton >

Subject: RE Graphic

Thanks very much. | like the second one. Maybe add a downward arrow along the right side with the word “narrowing” underneath at the point.

From: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda Lefton@boem gov>
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

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_| r i i gov>
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

No - | think they want the pyramid / funnel graphic that shows the winnowing. Aliis trying to show that we retain decision space at each step and things get smaller as you go

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
45-day 90-day
Comment Period Comment Period Comment Period Proposed
Final Program and

60-day Period for
the President and

Congress Program Approved

Request For Draft Proposed Program Proposed Program and
Information and NOI for PEIS Published Draft PEIS Published Final PEIS Published and ROD Published

About 1 year and 7 months for program approval

At least 1 year and 8 months to hold first sale in new program



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Hammerle, Kelly K; Rose, Jennifer A

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:48:52 PM

Attachments: image001.png

This is great. Ok, final changes:

Lets include the dates completed for the RFl and DPP — maybe even saying “completed — July 2017”,
etc. Maybe we should move the star back (I am sorry) to the proposed program

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:17 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:12 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>
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
Kelly Hammerle@boem gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>
Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram

T hanks, Kelly. Let me know if this works 3| March 22 Process Diagram_revised.pptx

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly,.Hammerle@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>

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



From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>

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

some changes in this version B March 22 Process Diagram_revised.pptx

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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle @boem.gov>

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

7]

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:50:23 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Okay, you got it. coming your way shortly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:48 PM

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>
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



T hanks, Kelly. Let me know if this works 13| March 22 Process Diagram_revised.pptx

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

To: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle @boem.gov>
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

some changes in this version @ March 22 Process Diagram_revised. pptx

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

Jennifer 4. Rosg

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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly. Hammerle@boem.gov>

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

H

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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K; Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 1:01:19 PM

Attachments: image001.png

March 22 Process Diagram revised3.pptx

Please see attached.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:50 PM

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

T hanks, Kelly. Let me know if this works 3 March 22 Process Diagram_revised.pptx

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

some changes in this version B March 22 Process Diagram revised.pptx

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

Jennifer . Rosg

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
To: Bea drea Tommy P; Danel-Dais la raE
Subject: RE: Graphic
Date: Tuesday March 22 2022 1:24:58 PM
Attachments: image003.emz

image005.ong

image001.png

March 22 Process Diagram _rev sed3.pptx

Please see the attached

From: Lefton Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday March 22 2022 12 45 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

| am laughing—it s a funnel!

Onit

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday March 22 2022 12 40 PM

To: Daniel-Davis Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

Agree completely about #1 and thought the same. In fact it crossed my mind that maybe for that reason it was the more on point graphic.
Agree about including the dates completed for the RFl and DPP — maybe even saying “completed —July 2017” etc. Ok moving the star down to PP show the step we are at.

Thanks again Amanda and BOEM

From: Daniel-Davis Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios doi gov>

Sent: Tuesday March 22 2022 12 28 PM

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

Thanks. Agree on #2 looking better. #1 looks like a toilet bow!|?

Query however if the [STAR] belongs at Proposed Program — as that is where we are or are wishing to be for this next step. | understand why we actually are still at DPP — but | believe others less steeped in our program who
view this will misunderstand. We could also add dates to the completed parts in parens. E.g. RFIJuly 2017 DPP Jan 2018 — that could provide additional clarity.

Laura Daniel-Davis

she/her

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management
laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov

202-549-3450 (cell)

From: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday March 22 2022 12 19 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Daniel-Davis Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios doi gov>
Subject: RE Graphic

Actually with Laura

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

To: Lefton Amanda B <Amanda.lefton M.gov:

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

From: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy b r ios.doi.gov>
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

You know  the kind of inverted pyramid

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
Sent: Monday March 21 20225 59 PM

To: Beaudreau Tommy P <tommy_| I i i gov>
Subject: Graphic

Hi Tommy

Is the below graphic the one you are looking for?

National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program

July 2017
60-day Period for
the President and
Congress

a5-day 90-day
R St F Comment Period Comment Period Comment Period Proposed
equest For Draft Proposed Pro Proposed Program and Final Program and Program Approved

Information and NOI for PEIS Pu Draft PEIS Published Final PEIS Published and ROD Published

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:14:21 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Here is the feedback and ask. Thank you!

Helpful.
Maybe add in a reference to “Draft EIS” and a parenthetical for [((JNG)IM in the current box?
And perhaps a reference to “Final EIS” and a projected month in the next box below?

Thanks.

From: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

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

T hanks, Kelly. Let me know if this works Wﬂ@gﬂx

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
some changes in this version i i

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

Jennifer €. Rose



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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:20:08 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks—I'll have this over to you shortly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:14 PM

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
Maybe add in a reference to “Draft EIS” and a parenthetical for (JNE)IM in the current box?
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
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22,2022 12:17 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:50:11 PM

Attachments: image001.png

March 22 Process Diagram revised4.pptx

Please see attached. Thank you!

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
Maybe add in a reference to “Draft EIS” and a parenthetical for [((YNE)IM in the current box?
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

Lets include the dates completed for the RFl and DPP — maybe even saying “completed —July 2017”,
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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle @boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose @boem.gov>
Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram

T hanks, Kelly. Let me know if this works

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:54:25 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Ok, but gut check with me, team. [(SJXE)]

From: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:50 PM

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

To: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly. Hammerle @boem.gov>
Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram

Here is the feedback and ask. Thank you!

Helpful.
Maybe add in a reference to “Draft EIS” and a parenthetical forf{(s)N)JIM in the current box?
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

'i

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

Kelly. Hammerle@boem. gov

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:57:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png
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Should we make those changes?

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>
Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram

Ok, but gut check with me, team. (YN

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
Maybe add in a reference to “Draft EIS” and a parenthetical for (NI in the current box?
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

2]

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

T hanks, Kelly. Let me know if this works @_M_amh_zz_lzmss_magmm_ﬂmpmx

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:00:06 PM

Attachments: image001.png

yes

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:57 PM

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

Ok, but gut check with me, team. (X&)




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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:03:59 PM

Attachments: image001.png

March 22 Process Diagram revised4.pptx

Diagrams with revised dates attached.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:00 PM

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
] | |

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

Ok, but gut check with me, team. (NG}

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
Maybe add in a reference to “Draft EIS” and a parenthetical for (NIl in the current box?
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
some changes in this version i

1 Process Diagram_revised.pptx

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

Jennifer (1. Rose

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:19:21 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you. [()K&))
.
I

From: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:04 PM

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




I OO I

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
Maybe add in a reference to “Draft EIS” and a parenthetical for (JNE)IH in the current box?
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

Jennifer 4. Rose

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

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Brown, William Y; Bosyk, Jennifer R; Fiori, Stephanie L; Miller, Justin T; Lewandowski, Jill K
Subject: Re: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:58:50 PM

Attachments: image001.png

March 22 Process Diagram revised4 (1).pptx

Hi Amanda,

(b) (5)
0000000000000
-

Once we have the Proposed Program decision, we will be able to provide a more precise
version of the program approval timeline.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:19 PM

To: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>
Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Pyramid National OCS Program Dev Process Diagram

Thank you. (X&)

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
I N

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

Ok, but gut check with me, team. ((JXE)]

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



From: Director Calendar, BOEM
To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U; Carr, Megan E; Golladay, Jennifer L;

Hammerle, Kelly K; Ezell, Troy L; Annatoyn, Travis J; Daugherty, Dennis; Hearne, Melissa; Eades, Natalie A;
Monroe, Lori R

Cc: Bosyk, Jennifer R; Brown, William Y; Lewandowski, Jill K; Coffman, Sarah; Frye, Matt; Stork, Allison J; Fiori,
Stephanie L; Miller, Justin T
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




From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com on behalf of Director
Calendar, BOEM
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

Your meeting was found to be out of date and has been automatically updated.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Coffman, Sarah; Carr, Megan E; Cruickshank, Walter; Farmer, Isis U; Knodel, Marissa S; Gillette, Connie S
Subject: API fact sheet

Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:45:51 PM

Attachments: API-Factsheet-Offshore-Leasing-5-Year Program-Report.pdf

Team-I’m sure that everyone saw this earlier today.

Thanks for your thoughts. We should expect to get asked about this internally (and of course
already are externally), so let’s get the jump on coming up with a few points in response.
Sarah, will you lead? Walter, thoughts welcome.

A

https://www.api.org/~/media/Files/News/2022/03/API-Factsheet-Offshore-Ieasing-5-
Year%?20Program-Report

Get Outlook for 10S




From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Cruickshank, Walter

Subject: Fwd: Updated TPs for Steve

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:07:15 PM

Attachments: Talking Points on Federal energy permits & production March 2022.docx
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 1:05 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: Updated TPs for Steve

Hey Amanda,

Attached in track changes | made edits to questions 2-8, adding additional questions related to
LS 259, the President's budget, and the API/NOIA report.

After you review | can pass along to Steve.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov



From: Fiori, Stephanie L

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Brown, William Y; Carr, Megan E; Cruickshank, Walter; Farmer, Isis U; Lewandowski, Jill K; Bosyk, Jennifer R
Subject: Draft PEIS Withdrawals Follow-up to 3/31/22 National Program Mtg

Date: Monday, April 4, 2022 9:43:49 PM

Good evening Amanda,

| hope you're having a great week so far! As a follow-up to discussions we had during the
National Program meeting last Thursday, we’d like to provide a quick overview of how we
approached the analysis of the withdrawals in the Draft PEIS. Please review if you'd like and
let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

b) ®)

In December-January 2022, during their review of the document, SOL {(JKE)]

If you or anyone in your office would like to review these sections, the latest version of the
Draft PEIS is available here (Vol | hosts Sections 4.4 & 4.5 while Vol 2 includes Appendix 1), or if
you’d prefer, | can extract these sections and email them.

Sincerely,
Steph



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

Cc: Brown, William Y; Lewandowski, Jill K; Coffman, Sarah; Frye, Matt; Stork, Allison J; Fiori, Stephanie L; Miller,
Justin T; Bosyk, Jennifer R
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

To: Knodel, Marissa S

Subject: please edit when you can

Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:54:04 PM
Attachments: Proposed Program Next Steps.pptx

Laura asked for a power point. | forgot to delegate it so | did it. It is due to her at noon tomorrow.
Will you look and fact check me (and take out words). | am terrible at power point



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Subject: Re: please edit when you can
Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:49:52 AM
Attachments: Proposed Program Next Steps.pptx

| made the most edits to slide two (mainly for flow with a little bit of content), with a few
tweaks to slide 3. | did not use track changes.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:54 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
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

Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 11:53:45 AM
Attachments: Proposed Program Next Steps wdc.pptx

Sorry for the delete response. My laptop has stopped working. I’ve mashed some comments
on slides 2 & 3. Should be attached, but as I’'m working from the iPad, I’'m never sure.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:55:14 AM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: FW: please edit when you can

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:50 AM

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

To: Wenstrom, Beth A; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Smith, Jeremy C; Stork, Allison J; Frye, Matt; Schwartz, Steve M; Hammerle, Kelly K
Subject: RE: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 12:43:24 PM

Answer below thanks so much!

From: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Smith, Jeremy C <Jeremy.Smith@boem.gov>; Stork,
Allison J <Allison.Stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt <Matt.Frye@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Steve M
<Steve.Schwartz@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Hello Amanda and Walter,

=
—~

O
N
—~
-~

Thanks so much!

Beth A. Wenstrom
Chief, Geospatial Services Division
Office of Strategic Resource Programs



Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
U.S. Department of the Interior
45600 Woodland Rd.

Sterling, VA 20166

VAM-GSD

E-mail: Beth.Wenstrom@boem.gov
Office: (703) 787-1312

Mobile: (703) 996-6939

'i

www.marinecadastre.gov Go to BOEM Mapping Pages

PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) may contain information that is
pre-decisional and deliberative or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the sender or intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or
its contents is strictly prohibited.

From: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 10:07 AM
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

Thank you, for the direction. we will get back soon.

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

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:57 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Wenstrom, Beth A
<beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Smith, Jeremy C <Jeremy.Smith@boem.gov>; Stork,
Allison J <Allison.Stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt <Matt.Frye@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Acres not subject to withdrawal

It would be helpful to know the coastline miles for each of those areas too.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K
<Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>;
Smith, Jeremy C <Jeremy.Smith@boem.gov>; Stork, Allison J <Allison.Stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt
<Matt.Frye@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Just a number would be great and as soon as practical. If there is a dated number, | would take that
as you worked on this for Monday. Thank you

From: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:37 AM
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

Hi Amanda and Kelly.



Yes, we can prepare the acreage computation for how [(JKE)]

We are looking into it now and will report back as soon as we can. Will Monday be timely enough? Is
the desire to have a table and map?

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

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 10:49 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Wenstrom, Beth A
<beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

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

Hi Beth,

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an{{)N&)]




Thank you so much for your help,
Kelly

Kelly Hammerle
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
703-342-8867

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 8:06 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly. Hammerle@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: Acres not subject to withdrawal

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

Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 12:46:49 PM

Beth—I also need any initial number today, even if it is a guess, as you work on a more official
number for Monday. Can you please send me something as soon as possible?

Thank you

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 12:43 PM

To: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Smith, Jeremy C <jeremy.smith@boem.gov>; Stork,
Allison J <allison.stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt <matt.frye@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Steve M
<steve.schwartz@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <kelly.hammerle@boem.gov>

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



From: Wenstrom, Beth A <peth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

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

Yes, we can prepare the acreage computation for (X&)

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

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an [(JKE)]

Thank you so much for your help,
Kelly

Kelly Hammerle
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
703-342-8867

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>

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




From: Wenstrom, Beth A

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Smith, Jeremy C; Stork, Allison J; Frye, Matt; Schwartz, Steve M; Hammerle, Kelly K
Subject: Re: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 12:47:57 PM

Yes, we will send you the initial figure today as soon as we can.
The coastline computation will have to come after that.

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
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments)

may contain information that is pre-decisional and deliberative or otherwise protected by
applicable law. If you are not the sender or intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is
strictly prohibited.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 12:46 PM

To: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

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

OIO)

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

To: Wenstrom, Beth A <peth.wenstrom@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K
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

Yes, we can prepare the acreage computation for how({{)XE);

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
<peth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

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

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an{{)K&))]

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

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Sanchez, Alexandra L
Subject: Proposed Program Power Point

Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 12:53:27 PM
Attachments: Proposed Program Next Steps Final Draft.pptx

Hi all-this is a little wordy, but hopefully this is what you are looking for. The acreage is an estimate
for now, my team is running the actual numbers. They are doing the same on coastline, but that will
take more time so | am not including that metric for now.



From: Hammerle, Kelly K

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Wenstrom, Beth A

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Cruickshank, Walter; Smith, Jeremy C; Stork, Allison J; Frye, Matt; Golladay, Jennifer L; Schwartz,
Steve M

Subject: Re: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:31:22 AM

Good Morning Amanda,

Beth and | have been discussing the issue of_
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

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2022 10:51 PM

To: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>;
Smith, Jeremy C <Jeremy.Smith@boem.gov>; Stork, Allison J <Allison.Stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt
<Matt.Frye@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Steve M <Steve.Schwartz@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Acres not subject to withdrawal



Thank you, Beth. | am curious about the (X&)

Thank you

From: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 5:37 PM

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

Good Afternoon Amanda,

Please find attached a spreadsheet containing acreages for the OCS including those subject to a
withdrawal or other restrictions and remaining acreages available for leasing.

We are still working on the coastline computations and will provide those and final figures for you
early Monday.

| am available should you wish to go over these figures and have any questions.

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

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an [(JK&)

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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K; Wenstrom, Beth A

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Cruickshank, Walter; Smith, Jeremy C; Stork, Allison J; Frye, Matt; Golladay, Jennifer L; Schwartz,
Steve M

Subject: RE: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:13:33 PM

Thank you. Do we hove o NG NN I
_ Or would we need to create that?

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Wenstrom, Beth A
<beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>;
Smith, Jeremy C <Jeremy.Smith@boem.gov>; Stork, Allison J <Allison.Stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt
<Matt.Frye@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Steve M
<Steve.Schwartz@boem.gov>

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

Thank you, Beth. | am curious about (X))

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
Subject: FW: Acres not subject to withdrawal
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:34:48 PM

Hey megan—do you know if we have this made already or if we would have to make it

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:14 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <kelly.hammerle@boem.gov>; Wenstrom, Beth A
<beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>;
Smith, Jeremy C <jeremy.smith@boem.gov>; Stork, Allison J <allison.stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt
<matt.frye@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <jennifer.golladay@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Steve M
<steve.schwartz@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Thank you. Do we have - (NG N I
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

Thank you, Beth. | am curious about ()&}

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
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:38:55 PM

| think we’ve created this, but if not, it wouldn’t take much effort. This is something that we have in
the briefing slides for National Program a lot of times, so will start there and get back to you. When
would you need it by?

Thank you,

Megan Carr, PhD, CPG

Chief, Office of Strategic Resources
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
U.S. Department of Interior

Pronouns: she, her, hers

Mobile: (202) 294-3998

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:35 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

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

Trarcyou. 00 e rove DO I I
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

_|
>
Q
>
~
<
o
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

Thank you, Beth. | am curious about ()N

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

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an (X&)

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
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 3:09:45 PM

Hello Amanda,

Circling back. | touched base with the team, and we plan to have a draft done today, with the idea if
there are edits they can be completed tomorrow morning and get you the final by end of
tomorrow.

Thank you,

Megan Carr, PhD, CPG

Chief, Office of Strategic Resources
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
U.S. Department of Interior

Pronouns: she, her, hers

Mobile: (202) 294-3998

From: Carr, Megan E

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:39 PM

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

Thank you. Do we have » (NG I
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

Beth and | have been discussing the issue_




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

Thank you, Beth. | am curious about [{)N&)]

Thank you

From: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 5:37 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>

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

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 5:09:35 PM

Attachments: OCS Acreage Statistics Available for Leasing 041122.xIsx

GOM ProductionBlocks 20220411.pdf

Hello Amanda,
Attached is the updated spreadsheet [()NE)) with the acreages you requested.

Please see also the additional tab that includes the mileage. (RG]

Please let me know if you have questions or require any further edits.

Thank you,

Beth

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:14 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Wenstrom, Beth A
<beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>;
Smith, Jeremy C <Jeremy.Smith@boem.gov>; Stork, Allison J <Allison.Stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt
<Matt.Frye@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <lennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Steve M
<Steve.Schwartz@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Thank you. Do we have a (X&)
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




Thank you, Beth. | am curious about the [(KE)]

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

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an{{))&)]

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

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 5:53:15 PM

Hello Amanda,

We need to pull back the draft map, as we may have located an error.
We will need to validate and republish.
I apologize, we will get this resolved as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 5:09 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K
<kelly.hammerle@boem.gov>

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

Attached is the updated spreadsheet [(NE)) with the acreages you requested.



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

Thank you. Do we have a[(JKE)
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

Beth and | have been discussing the issue of ||| G-




b) ®)

I
000000000
I
I
0000000000000
00O
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

Thank you, Beth. | am curious about [(NE)

Thank you

From: Wenstrom, Beth A <pbeth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

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
I'

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

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an [()KE)]

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

To: Wenstrom, Beth A; Hammerle, Kelly K

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Cruickshank, Walter; Smith, Jeremy C; Stork, Allison J; Frye, Matt; Golladay, Jennifer L; Schwartz,
Steve M

Subject: RE: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 6:32:16 PM

Thank you, Beth

From: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 5:10 PM

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

Attached is the updated spreadsheet {{)NE)] with the acreages you requested.

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
[

’

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

To: Wenstrom, Beth A <peth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

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

Thank you, Beth. | am curious about ()]

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
Steve M; Hammerle, Kelly K

Subject: Re: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:28:05 PM

Attachments: Gulf ProductionBlocks Map 20220412b.pdf

Hello Amanda,

We discovered that the lease status attribute to be more complex and nuanced, and were
concerned we did not fully communicate this detail to you.

We have since parsed this out and hope it is responsive to your request.
Please find the updated map attached.
We are prepared to answer any questions you may have and/or make an additional changes.

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

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 6:32 PM

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

Attached is the updated spreadsheet (X&) with the acreages you requested.
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

Thank you. Do we have - (N N I
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
(@)
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

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an[{(SJX&)]

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

Cc: Hammerle, Kelly K; Carr, Megan E

Subject: National Program: Chapters 3 & 4 for Review
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:06:46 PM
Attachments: Chapter 4 Leasing Background.docx

Chapter 3 Proposed Program Options.docx

Hello Amanda,
Please find attached Chapters 3 and 4 of the National OCS Program for your review.

The leasing statistics in Chapter 4 will be fully updated prior to publication. This is indicated in
yellow highlight throughout the chapter. Thank you and have a great vacation!

Jennifer A. Rose

Program Analyst, National OCS Program
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
14500 Woodland Road

Sterling, Virginia 20166

703-787-1223
jennifer.rose@boem.gov




From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Wenstrom, Beth A

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Cruickshank, Walter; Smith, Jeremy C; Stork, Allison J; Frye, Matt; Golladay, Jennifer L; Schwartz,
Steve M; Hammerle, Kelly K

Subject: Re: Acres not subject to withdrawal

Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 5:19:37 PM

Thank you, this is very helpful and greatly appreciated

From: Wenstrom, Beth A <beth.wenstrom@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Smith, Jeremy C <Jeremy.Smith@boem.gov>; Stork, Allison
J <Allison.Stork@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt <Matt.Frye@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Steve M <Steve.Schwartz@boem.gov>; Hammerle,
Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

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

Attached is the updated spreadsheet [()NE)] with the acreages you requested.

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

Thankyou. Do we heve - (N N I
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
=)
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

Thank you, Beth. | am curious about [(§NE)

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

Please see the question below from Amanda. Do we have an[{{K&))]

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

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S
Subject: Chapters 1 and 2
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:15:30 PM

Attachments: Chapters 1 and 2 Leasing Development Process and Section 18 Factors copy.docx

Walter and Marissa

Attached are my initial comments on chapters 1 and 2. Will you please add yours and send it
back to Kelly and team?

Thanks
A



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: Re: National Program: Chapters 3 & 4 for Review
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 2:02:50 PM
Attachments: Chapter 3 Proposed Program Options msk.docx

Chapter 4 Leasing Background msk.docx

<!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

Knodel, Marissa S has shared OneDrive for Business files with you. To view them, click the links
below.

Chapter 3_Proposed Program Options_msk.docx

Chapter 4_Leasing Background_msk.docx

<!--[endif]--><!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]--><!--[endif]-->
Hey Amanda and Walter,

| completed my review. | only had one comment/question for Chapter 3 and one copy edit for
Chapter 4. Attached are the chapters in Sharepoint so we can all edit the same documents.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Subject: FW: National Program: Chapters 3 & 4 for Review

From: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>
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
Subject: Interim National Program Check-In [internal]

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting <https://teams microsoft com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting NDFmNGMxNGYtZWUzMS00M2QzL WIhY WYtMTIZNjUxNWUxZ;dk%40thread v2/0?
context=%7b%22T1d%22%3a%220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%22%2c%2201d%22%3a%22d64450b1-8b3a-411a-a6f0-
64a7465b51ef%22%7d>
Or call in (audio on
[ <tel:
(b

: )
Find a local number <h 'u)( n) alin teams microsoft com/4c997179-2249-4e53-b877-e71d83¢c10c7a?1d=33510156> | Reset PIN

<https://mysettings lync com/pstnconferencing>

Leam More <https://aka ms/JomnTeamsMeeting™ | Meeting options <https://teams microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d64450b1-8b3a-411a-
a6f0-64a7465b5 1 ef&tenantld=0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-

32f400a5494&threadld=19_meeting NDFmNGMxNGYtZWUzMS00M2QzLWIhY WY tMTIzN;UsNWUxZ;jdk@thread v2&messageld=0&language=en-
Us=

(b) (5) (b) (5) United States, Washington DC




From: Schwartz, Melissa A

To: Cherry, Tyler A; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:41:21 PM

I wouldn’t respond, it looks reactive. And let’s remind BOEM that they should coordinate
with us on these.

Melissa Schwartz (she/her)
Communications Director
Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior

From: Cherry, Tyler A <tyler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:39:39 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

We didn’t get an inquiry from this reporter on this, but thoughts/concerns on if | follow up with a
previously approved statement we used a few weeks ago?

“The Interior Department is actively developing its five-year plan for the offshore program. In the
meantime, of the more than 11 million acres of offshore federal waters already under lease, more
than three-quarters (75.58% or 8.29 million acres) are non-producing.”

Tyler Cherry

Press Secretary & Senior Spokesperson
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

(c) 202-549-2988

From: politicoemail@politicopro.com <alert@email.politicopro.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Cherry, Tyler A <tyler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.
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ENERGYWIRE

Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
By Niina H. Farah with
04/21/2022 07:01 AM EDT

For the first time in more than four decades, the Interior Department will soon be without a
five-year plan for offshore o1l and gas lease development — opening the door to novel legal
challenges against the Biden administration.

The delay has prompted litigation from the fossil fuel industry to force Interior to release a
new five-year plan, even as the international scientific community urged U.S. and world
leaders to quickly halt all new fossil fuel development — including offshore leasing — to
limit catastrophic warming of the planet.

The challenges present a new legal test of the degree of discretion Congress gave to the
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management to decide when or if it plans to auction new offshore
leases. BOEM's current offshore leasing program runs through the end of June.

Since January 2021, BOEM hasn't "engaged in the statutory or regulatory steps required to
develop a new leasing program," the American Petroleum Institute and fossil fuel companies
said 1n a lawsuit filed last year.

Industry's push for a new five-year offshore plan comes as Interior last week announced it will
resume limited o1l and gas lease sales on public lands. The coalition challenged BOEM's
planning delay in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Louisiana as part of its
lawsuit opposing the Biden administration's broader pause on leasing on federal lands and
waters.

The fossil fuel groups argue that failing to create an offshore plan is a violation of the Outer
Continental Shelf Lands Act's requirement to allow for "expeditious and orderly development"
in federal waters (Energywire, Aug. 17, 2021).

"Without a program in place, no lease sales can occur in the [outer continental shelf] after July
1, 2022." the groups wrote.

While new sales would come to a halt in the absence of an updated five-year plan, the effects
of the delay wouldn't be felt for another decade or so, since it is a lengthy process to go from a
lease sale to production, legal experts said.

Congress amended OCSLA in 1978 to require the creation of a five-year leasing plan, and
BOEM has had nine programs since then, API wrote in a brief to the district court in



Louisiana.

While the Trump administration had completed a draft five-year program for 2019 to 2024, it
was never finalized.

Observers did not have knowledge of what BOEM might be preparing, but they agreed that
the Biden administration, which has emphasized the need to move toward more renewable
energy, appeared unlikely to be working off of the Trump plan, which would have expanded
offshore oil and gas leasing.

With less than three months to go until the current program expires, BOEM has yet to reveal
how it intends to address offshore leasing.

BOEM did not respond to a request for comment on the timing of the release of a new plan or
its potential contents.

Finalizing a new plan is a multi-step process, said Nicholas Bryner, an associate law professor
at Louisiana State University.

BOEM must first come up with a proposal that it presents to the governors of each affected
state. Once the proposal is published, it undergoes an environmental review and then must be
submitted to both Congress and the president, although they don't necessarily have to agree
with it. The plan is then sent to the Interior secretary for signing.

"It's hard to know, without any precedent, exactly what would happen," said Bryner, referring
to a potential enforcement action from a federal court.

Even if a federal judge did find fault with the Biden administration's delay, the penalties
would likely be limited, he said.

A court could rule that BOEM's delay constituted a violation of OCSLA and could order the
agency to release a plan by a certain date, legal experts said.

"But deadlines like that are pretty difficult to enforce," Bryner said.
Climate warnings

Environmental groups have urged the Biden administration to reconsider allowing any new
leasing at all, in light of recent warnings by the scientific community about the acceleration of
global climate change.

They point to the recent U.N. Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change report calling for
an urgent transformation of the energy sector away from fossil fuels to renewable sources.
According to the report's findings, oil use must go down by about 60 percent and gas must
decline by about 45 percent to prevent more than 1.5 degrees Celsius of warming above
preindustrial levels (Energvwire, April 5).

Green groups say that OCSLA does not clearly place a deadline for BOEM to complete its
five-year plan, as industry groups have argued.

"There's nothing in the statute that specifically talks about the timing of [the plan's] release,"



said Brettny Hardy, a senior attorney at Earthjustice, which has opposed new offshore leasing
in federal waters.

That makes the question of BOEM's obligation to act on its five-year plan "a little untested,"
she said.

"Until a court rules on that issue, we don't know for sure what the requirements are," Hardy
said.

But BOEM could find itself in a legally vulnerable position if it chooses not to offer any
offshore leases at all, said Keith Hall, director of Louisiana State University's John P. Laborde
Energy Law Center.

He said that a section of OCSLA states that the Interior secretary "shall prepare and maintain"
a five-year leasing program.

"So it's really mandatory," Hall said.

Rather than declining to offer any leases, the Biden administration may be on firmer legal
footing if it instead offers fewer leases over a more limited area, said Hall. In order to defend a
plan that offered no offshore leases over five years, he said, BOEM would have to show that
domestic energy supply does not require that development.

Interior has already taken that approach when it comes to leasing on public lands. Last week,
the agency announced it would resume offering new lease sales on public lands across a
significantly reduced acreage, while charging higher royalty rates. The change comes after a
court order last year overturned the Biden administration's pause on new federal lease sales on
public lands and in federal waters (Greenwire, April 15).

Blocking domestic offshore leasing in order to reduce consumption is a "blunt tool" that would
lead to more oil production elsewhere — potentially in places with looser environmental
restrictions, which could undermine attempts to address climate risks, said Hall.

"It's tough to make an argument that in the balancing of economic development ... national
security and environmental concerns that we go to zero offshore leasing," Hall said.

To view online:

https://subscriber.politicopro.com/article/eenews/2022/04/21/biden-faces-legal-fight-over-
offshore-leasing-plan-delay-00025021
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written permission of E&E News is a violation of copyright law and the E&E News
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and linking to content and use of the E&E News website share tools shall be permitted.
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From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Moriarty, Tracey B; Gillette, Connie S
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:49:12 PM

Did we get an inquiry from politico?

From: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:41 PM

To: Cherry, Tyler A <tyler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

| wouldn’t respond, it looks reactive. And let’s remind BOEM that they should coordinate with us on
these.

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
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Cherry, Tyler A <tyler cherry@ios.doi.gov>
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
said in a lawsuit filed last year.

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
in federal waters (Energvwire, Aug. 17, 2021).

"Without a program in place, no lease sales can occur in the [outer continental shelf] after July



1,2022," the groups wrote.

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
preindustrial levels (Energywire, April 5).

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

https://subscriber.politicopro.com/article/eenews/2022/04/2 1/biden-faces-legal-fight-over-
offshore-leasing-plan-delay-00025021

This email alert has been sent for the exclusive use of E&E News subscriber
tyler cherry@ios.doi.gov. Forwarding or reproducing the alert without the express,
written permission of E&E News is a violation of copyright law and the E&E News
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From: Moria Tracey B

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Gillette, Connie S

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:50:28 PM

Hi.

We did not receive anything from Niina. Thanks, Tracey

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:49 PM

To: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>; Gillette, Connie S
<Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

Did we get an inquiry from politico?

From: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:41 PM

To: Cherry, Tyler A <tyler cherry@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

I wouldn’t respond, it looks reactive. And let’s remind BOEM that they should coordinate with us on
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
five-year plan for offshore oil and gas lease development — opening the door to novel legal
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
resume limited oil and gas lease sales on public lands. The coalition challenged BOEM's
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

To: Schwartz, Melissa A; Cherry, Tyler A; Daniel-Davis, Laura E
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:51:06 PM

Our team says we did not receive an inquiry from this reporter

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cherry, Tyler A; Daniel-Davis, Laura E
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:59:12 PM

Now I’m even more annoyed!

Melissa Schwartz (she/her)
Communications Director
Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:51:05 AM

To: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Cherry, Tyler A
<tyler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
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
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From: Moriarty, Tracey B

To: Cherry, Tyler A; Gillette, Connie S

Cc: Russo, Jennifer R; Lefton, Amanda B; Schwartz, Melissa A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 1:08:44 PM

All -

| misspelled Niina’s name when | did a search of my email. She did reach out to us on 4/13.
Pasting email below. My sincere apologies.

Tracey

From: Niina Farah <nfarah@eenews.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:43 AM

To: Public Affairs, BOEM <BOEMPublicAffairs@boem.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Update on five year plan

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hello,

| am writing an article about the legal risks BOEM could face for not having a new five year offshore
leasing program in place when the current plan expires this summer.

| understand that based on the multi-step process for finalizing a new plan, BOEM will not at this
point be able to release a new plan by July 1. Is that accurate?

Can you offer any update on the timing of the release of a proposed plan, including whether BOEM
is considering not releasing a plan/not offering any leasing?

What downsides, if any, does BOEM anticipate from having a gap in lease sales being offered?
My deadline is 5 pm Eastern today as I'm filing before vacation time Thursday and Friday.

Best,
Niina



From: Moriarty, Tracey B

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:50 PM

To: Cherry, Tyler A <tyler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>; Gillette, Connie S <connie.gillette@boem.gov>
Cc: Russo, Jennifer R <jennifer_russo@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

Hi Tyler —

Also did not receive anything from Niina.

Thanks, t

From: Cherry, Tyler A <tyler cherry@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:46 PM

To: Gillette, Connie S <Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>; Moriarty, Tracey B
<Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>

Cc: Russo, Jennifer R <jennifer russo@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

Hey team — flagging this one. We don’t plan to respond now that the story is out, but OCO never
received an inquiry from Niina. Did you?

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

To: Schwartz, Melissa A; Lefton, Amanda B; Cherry, Tyler A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 1:09:45 PM

Likewise

Laura Daniel-Davis

she/her

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management
laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov

202-549-3450 (cell)

From: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:59 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cherry, Tyler A <tyler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>;
Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

Now I'm even more annoyed!

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
<tyvler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
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
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa _schwartz@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Schwartz, Melissa A; Cherry, Tyler A
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 1:18:36 PM

Never mind. Looks like we did get a query and missed it

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cherry, Tyler A <tyler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Cherry, Tyler A <tyler_cherry@ios.doi.gov>;
Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Biden faces legal fight over delayed offshore leasing plan

Now I’'m even more annoyed!

Melissa Schwartz (she/her)
Communications Director
Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:51:05 AM

To: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Cherry, Tyler A

<tyler cherry@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Cherry, Tyler A <tyler cherry@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>



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

To: Knodel, Marissa S; Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: Re: National Program: Chapters 3 & 4 for Review
Date: Saturday, April 23, 2022 12:34:27 PM

My edits are in the shared files.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
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

Jennifer . Rose

Program Analyst, National OCS Program
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
14500 Woodland Road

Sterling, Virginia 20166

703-787-1223

jennifer.rose@boem.gov



From: Cruickshank, Walter

To: Carr, Megan E

Cc: Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S
Subject: National OCS Program, Chaps. 3 & 4
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 9:36:48 AM

Attachments: Chapter 4 Leasing Background msk wdc.docx
Chapter 3 Proposed Program Options msk wdc.docx

<!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

Cruickshank, Walter has shared OneDrive for Business files with you. To view them, click the links
below.

Chapter 4_Leasing Background_msk_wdc.docx
Chapter 3_Proposed Program Options_msk_wdc.docx

<!--[endif]-->
Megan,

As discussed on this morning's call, here are the Directorate comments on these two chapters.

Thanks,
Walter



From: Williams, Ericka A

To: Cruickshank, Walter

Subject: Request for Surname OEM0004402 Response to Representative Bruce Westerman +63 et al regarding five-year
plan

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 12:08:48 PM

Attachments: 4402 Lefton to Westerman et al draft response IF msk.docx

4402 Incoming.pdf

Marissa edits included for reference.

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Williams, Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for Surname OEM0004402 Response to Representative Bruce Westerman +63
et al regarding five-year plan

Thank you, Ericka. My edits are in the attached. This e-mail constitutes my surname.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Williams, Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 8:20 AM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Subject: Request for Surname OEM0004402 Response to Representative Bruce Westerman +63 et al
regarding five-year plan

Ericka A Williams

Document Management Specialist

Director's Office of Document Management (ODM)
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

1849 C. Street, N.W. Room 5224, MS-5238
Washington, D.C. 20240
ericka.williams@boem.gov

202-208-3504



From: Rose, Jennifer A

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Farmer, Isis U; Golladay, Jennifer |; Hammerle, Kelly K; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye,
Matt

Subject: Additional Proposed Program chapters for review

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 12:23:14 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Amanda, Marissa, and Walter,

Chapters 5, 6, and 7 of the Proposed Program are ready for your review here T For Directorate
Review only.

Please let me know if you have any questions or issues accessing the files.

Thank you!

Jennifer 9. Rose

Program Analyst, National OCS Program
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
14500 Woodland Road

Sterling, Virginia 20166

703-787-1223

jennifer.rose@boem.gov




From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Rose, Jennifer A; Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Farmer, Isis U; Golladay, Jennifer L; Hammerle, Kelly K; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye,
Matt

Subject: RE: Additional Proposed Program chapters for review

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 1:49:11 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you. To clarify, | believe on our last call the team said it would be helpful to view chapter six at
this time, but hold off on the other chapters as the team is working on the climate pieces. Is that still
right or should we review all of them?

From: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Golladay,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>;
Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>; Mirani, Aditi P <Aditi.Mirani@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Rose, Jennifer A; Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Farmer, Isis U; Golladay, Jennifer L; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt
Subject: Re: Additional Proposed Program chapters for review

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 2:43:52 PM

Hi Amanda,

We think all of these are ready for your review and we have held back items that are not yet
ready.

Sorry for the confusion,
Kelly

Kelly Hammerle
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
703-342-8867

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 1:49:11 PM

To: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>;
Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

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

Chapters 5, 6, and 7 of the Proposed Program are ready for your review here ! | For Directorate
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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K; Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Farmer, Isis U; Golladay, Jennifer L; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt
Subject: RE: Additional Proposed Program chapters for review

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 3:22:04 PM

| have also added Chapter 10 (Outreach), Chapter 11 (Glossary) and Chapter 12 (References) to the
link provided for your review.

Here’s a table to recap where we’re at with everything:

e Chapter 1: Program Development Process—Reviewed by Directorate

e Chapter 2: Section 18 Factors—Reviewed by Directorate

e Chapter 3: Proposed Program Options—Reviewed by Directorate

e Chapter 4: Leasing Background and History—Reviewed by Directorate

e Chapter 5: Valuation of Program Areas—Ready for review (4/26)

e Chapter 6: Location Considerations—Ready for review (4/26)

e Chapter 7: Environmental Setting and Sensitivity—Ready for review (4/26)
e Chapter 8: Equitable Sharing—Projected to be ready for review around 5/1
e Chapter 9: Fair Market Value—Project to be ready for review around 5/1
e Chapter 10: Outreach—Ready for review (4/26)

e Chapter 11: Glossary—Ready for review (4/26)

e Chapter 12: References—Ready for review (4/26)

The Economic Analysis Methodology (EAM) paper will be following the Proposed Program for review
(likely 2-3 weeks). The EAM paper only needs to be reviewed up through Directorate. ECOND work
is ongoing alongside the Proposed Program and climate paper.

Thank youl!

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>;
Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Golladay,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>; Mirani,
Aditi P <Aditi.Mirani@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt <Matt.Frye@boem.gov>



Subject: Re: Additional Proposed Program chapters for review

Hi Amanda,
We think all of these are ready for your review and we have held back items that are not yet ready.

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

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Golladay,
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
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

Chapters 5, 6, and 7 of the Proposed Program are ready for your review here ! _For Directorate
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

To: Rose, Jennifer A; Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Farmer, Isis U; Golladay, Jennifer L; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt
Subject: Re: Additional Proposed Program chapters for review

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 3:33:36 PM

Thanks so much Jenn. A few clarifications below on the status of this document. So sorry for
multiple emails!

Here’s a table to recap where we're at with everything:

e Secretary's second proposal framework (Proposed Program decision description, maps,
rationale, etc.)--To be drafted after receiving decision, template is currently being worked on.

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

e Chapter 8: Equitable Sharing—Projected to be ready for DIR review in about 3 weeks

e Chapter 9: Fair Market Value—Project to be ready for DIR review in about 3 weeks

e Chapter 10: Outreach—Ready for review (4/26)

e Chapter 11: Glossary—Ready for review (4/26)

e Chapter 12: References—Ready for review (4/26)

e Appendix A: Summaries of Public Comments on the DPP--Ready for review (4/26)

The Economic Analysis Methodology (EAM) paper will be sent in about 3-4 weeks. ECOND work is
ongoing alongside the Proposed Program and climate paper. This paper is like an appendix to the PP but
we publish it as a supplemental document instead of an appendix. The EAM paper only needs to be
reviewed up through Directorate.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 3:22 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
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

Chapters 5, 6, and 7 of the Proposed Program are ready for your review here | _For Directorate
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

To: Williams, Ericka A

Subject: Re: Request for Surname OEM0004402 Response to Representative Bruce Westerman +63 et al regarding five-
year plan

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 10:00:54 PM

This email constitutes my surname.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Williams, Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 12:08 PM

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

Cc: DirCorrespondence, BOEM; Parra, Breanna L

Subject: Request for Surname OEM0004402 Response to Representative Bruce Westerman +63 et al regarding five-year
plan

Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 8:23:37 AM

Attachments: 4402 Lefton to Westerman et al draft response IF msk.docx

4402 Incoming.pdf

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 10:00 PM

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



From: Wallace, Andrew G

To: Gray, Morgan; Knodel, Marissa S; Lefton, Amanda B; Feldgus, Steven H; Daniel-Davis, Laura E

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 5:33:13 PM

Attachments: MTI Hotline (4-25-22) (002).pdf

Thank you Morgan + a few others for awareness and new subject line for convenience

The Barrasso one is on page 10. Motions to Instruct (MTIs) are non-binding. I'm confirming but
seems like most will be considered on a simple majority threshold. There are some others that
reference climate/mining but | think this is the only real specific one to DOI.

It calls for a new 5-year plan to be in place prior to June 30, 2022 and for it to include a minimum of
10 lease sales, 2 per year, with at least one of those per year in the Gulf.

From: Gray, Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 5:19 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E
<laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: MT!I

Hi there, Sen. Barrasso has filed a Motion to Instruct conferees related to the five-year plan
and offshore oil and gas lease sales (about a third of the way down the attached doc). Sharing
the text here for awareness and the WH has asked if we have any TPs we could share on
Monday on this one.



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Gray, Morgan; Knodel, Marissa S; Feldgus, Steven H; Daniel-Davis, Laura E

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: RE: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 5:40:01 PM

Thank you Drew and Morgan.

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 5:33 PM

To: Gray, Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H
<steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

<Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A
<melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca | <rebecca_kasper@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Thank you Morgan + a few others for awareness and new subject line for convenience

The Barrasso one is on page 10. Motions to Instruct (MTIs) are non-binding. I’m confirming
but seems like most will be considered on a simple majority threshold. There are some others
that reference climate/mining but I think this is the only real specific one to DOI.

It calls for a new 5-year plan to be in place prior to June 30, 2022 and for it to include a
minimum of 10 lease sales, 2 per year, with at least one of those per year in the Gulf.

From: Gray, Morgan <Leslie Morgan Grav(@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 5:19 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B

<Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-
Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G

<andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: MTI

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Gray, Morgan; Knodel, Marissa S; Feldgus, Steven H; Daniel-Davis, Laura E

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: RE: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:33:03 PM

Confirming that this MTI would be considered under a simple majority threshold and floor
consideration is likely Tues/Wed on the full slate of these, the specific timing of Barrasso TBD but
likely next week it seems.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 5:40 PM

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Gray, Morgan
<Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Feldgus,
Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Gray, Morgan <Leslie Morgan Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>; Feldgus,
Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

<Kate Kellv@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz,
Melissa A <melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca I

<rebecca kasper@ios.doi.gov>

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

From: Gray, Morgan <Leslie Morgan Gray(@ios.doi.gov>

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

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Lefton, Amanda B; Gray, Morgan; Knodel, Marissa S; Feldgus, Steven H

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 7:34:03 PM

Thanks all.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:33:03 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan
<Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Feldgus,
Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P
<Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A
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

To: Gray, Morgan <Leslie Morgan Gray(@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
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

<Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz,
Melissa A <melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca I

<rebecca kasper(@ios.doi.gov>

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

Subject: RE: Request for Surname OEM0004402 Response to Representative Bruce Westerman +63 et al regarding five-
year plan

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 7:31:13 AM

Attachments: 4402 Lefton to Westerman et al draft response IF mskal.docx

With the attached edit, | surname this letter

From: Williams, Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: DirCorrespondence, BOEM <DirCorrespondence@boem.gov>; Parra, Breanna L
<breanna.parra@boem.gov>

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

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Feldqus, Steven H
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:45:07 AM

Attachments: Barrasso MTI Talking Points 2May22.docx

<!--[1f Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

Knodel, Marissa S has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link
below.

Barrasso MTI Talking Points_2May22.docx

<!--[endif]--><!--[if lte mso 15 || CheckWebRef]--><!--[endif]-->
Hello everyone (removing front office and OCL folks for now),

Attached for your concurrent review are talking points in response to Senator Barrasso's MTI
for the conference committee for the Senate amendment to H.R. 4521, America COMPETES.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 7:34 PM

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

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
<lLeslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Feldgus,
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

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Gray, Morgan; Knodel, Marissa S; Feldgus, Steven H

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: RE: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:56:23 PM

Understanding is that these MTI votes will start this PM, so this could be as early as this PM (but
most will be Tuesday | believe)

OCL will follow up with BOEM/ASLM folks about getting a few bullets of background on this for the
WH

| think they could be along the lines of our hearing talking points:

e The Department of the Interior’s Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) is actively
working on the next 5-year plan under the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act (OCLSA)

e The timeline for BOEM’s work has been negatively impacted by the lack of work by the
previous Administration following their abandonment of their efforts in 2018

e The timeline and work has also been impacted by various, conflicting litigation

e The next 5-year plan is under internal development and Interior will follow the provisions of
OCSLA including those that provide for public input

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

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:33:03 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan

<Leslie Morgan Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Feldgus,
Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

<Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A

<melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca | <rebecca kasper@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Gray, Morgan

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

<melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca | <rebecca kasper@ios.doi.gov>
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
Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>

Cec: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

<Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz,
Melissa A <melissa_schwartz(@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca |

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

From: Gray, Morgan <Leslie Morgan Gray@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 5:19 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B

<Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-
Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@jios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G

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

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Gray, Morgan; Feldgus, Steven H

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:06:32 PM

Thanks for the update on timing, Drew. BOEM has drafted TPs along the lines of those you
suggested. They are currently under review with Laura and Amanda.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:56 PM

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



<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_ feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P
<Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A
<melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca | <rebecca_kasper@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Thanks all.

Get Outlook for iOS

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
Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Gray, Morgan <Leslie_ Morgan Grav(@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
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
Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca I
<rebecca kasper@ios.doi.gov>



Subject: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate
Thank you Morgan + a few others for awareness and new subject line for convenience

The Barrasso one is on page 10. Motions to Instruct (MTIs) are non-binding. I’'m confirming
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

To: Knodel, Marissa S; Lefton, Amanda B; Feldgus, Steven H
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:11:49 PM

Steve and I should be done with edits in next 5 for you to share forward with OCL. Steve- say
when you are done!

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:45:07 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Gray, Morgan <Leslie Morgan Grav(@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
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



From: Feldgus, Steven H

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Knodel, Marissa S; Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: RE: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:15:11 PM

Done!

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Steve and | should be done with edits in next 5 for you to share forward with OCL. Steve- say when
you are done!

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:45:07 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
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
<Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

<Kate_ Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A
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

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_ beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

<Kate Kellv@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael tavlor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz,
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

To: Feldgus, Steven H; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:25:21 PM

Great, thanks for the quick review! I'll accept your edits and send along in response to the
other chain.

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
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

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan <Leslie Morgan Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
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
Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca |

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

From: Gray, Morgan <Leslie Morgan Grayv(@ios.doi.gov>
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

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:27:24 PM

Attachments: Barrasso MTI Talking Points 2May22.docx

Hello everyone,

Attached are the TPs approved through ASLM for Senator Barrasso's MTI.

Feel free to reach out with any questions!

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:06 PM

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan
<lLeslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

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
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan
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

To: Knodel, Marissa S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Gray, Morgan; Feldgus, Steven H

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: RE: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:53:52 PM

Great thank you — we will send these to WHOLA shortly unless anyone objects or asks for more time

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan
<lLeslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

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
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan
<Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

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

<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S

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

Cec: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

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

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 2:53:52 PM

No Motion to Instruct (MTI) votes yesterday. Expecting some this pm and tomorrow, tbd on
when this one will pop up.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Wallace, Andrew G

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:53:52 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
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
<Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

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

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan

<Leslie Morgan Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

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



The timeline and work has also been impacted by various, conflicting litigation
e The next 5-year plan is under internal development and Interior will follow the provisions of
OCSLA including those that provide for public input

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

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

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:17:11 PM

Thanks for the update!

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 2:53 PM

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

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
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

<melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca | <rebecca_kasper@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Knodel, Marissa S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Gray, Morgan; Feldgus, Steven H

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: RE: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 5:46:22 PM

Thank you, drew

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 2:54 PM

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

No Motion to Instruct (MTI) votes yesterday. Expecting some this pm and tomorrow, thd on when
this one will pop up.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Wallace, Andrew G

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:53:52 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|laura_daniel-
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Gray, Morgan; Feldgus, Steven H

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:03:39 PM

No votes on MTIs today - looks like tomorrow. Barrasso could be the 2nd one up so it’s
possible midday tomorrow but no actual word on timing.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 5:46:22 PM

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Gray,
Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
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

No Motion to Instruct (MTI) votes yesterday. Expecting some this pm and tomorrow, tbd on when
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

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Gray, Morgan

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

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Lefton, Amanda B; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Gray, Morgan; Feldgus, Steven H

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:15:13 AM

If the motion passes, what happens next?

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:03 PM

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

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
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

<Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz,
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

To: Knodel, Marissa S; Lefton, Amanda B; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Gray, Morgan; Feldgus, Steven H

Cc: Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Taylor, Rachael S; Schwartz, Melissa A; Kasper, Rebecca I
Subject: Re: Upcoming motion to instruct vote on 5-year plan in Senate

Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:48:26 AM

It’s non binding on the conferees on the China bill. I would not expect anything on the 5-year
plan to be in actual final legislation. But it will signal the level of support for this position in
the senate.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:15:13 AM

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Gray,
Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_ feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
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

Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:17:06 PM

Senate will start voting on the series at 230pm today. Barrasso looks to be 2nd one up so vote
on that could start around 3pm. Will update the chain.
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From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:48:26 AM

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
To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-




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

Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 3:48:07 PM

Barrasso MTI passed 53 to 44. Manchin Sinema Kelly and Hickenlooper voted yes. Bennet
absent (COVID). Believe all Rs present supported.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:17:05 PM

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

Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 3:56:26 PM

Thanks for the update, Drew.

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 3:48 PM

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
To: Odom, Solomon; Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U; Carr, Megan E;

Golladay, Jennifer L; Hammerle, Kelly K; Ezell, Troy L; Annatoyn, Travis J; Daugherty, Dennis; Hearne, Melissa;
Eades, Natalie A; Monroe, Lori R

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
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From: Isis.Farmer@boem.gov on behalf of Director Calendar, BOEM
To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U; Carr, Megan E; Golladay, Jennifer L;

Hammerle, Kelly K; Ezell, Troy L; Annatoyn, Travis J; Daugherty, Dennis; Hearne, Melissa; Eades, Natalie A;
Monroe, Lori R; Odom, Solomon

Cc: Bosyk, Jennifer R; Brown, William Y; Lewandowski, Jill K; Coffman, Sarah; Frye, Matt; Stork, Allison J; Fiori,
Stephanie L; Miller, Justin T; Mirani, Aditi P; Cole, Brant W
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

Subject: Program development process
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 9:54:04 AM
Attachments: Program development process.docx

I've put together a 1-1/2 page description of the process. | know that's too long. | will take
stab at shortening, but wanted you to have something to look at now.



From: Golladay, Jennifer L

To: Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Hammerle, Kelly K

Subject: RE: 1-pager on National Program development process
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:06:51 AM

Hi Walter,

Apologies for the delay on this, PDC got pulled into a DIR National Program discussion this morning
that pulled focus from this task but we will send you the requested document shortly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 8:40 AM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>
Subject: 1-pager on National Program development process

Do we have a one-pager describing the process -- preferably off-the shelf? Need by 10:00.

Thanks,
Walter



From: Hammerle, Kelly K

To: Golladay, Jennifer L; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: Re: 1-pager on National Program development process
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:09:02 AM

Attachments: National Program one-pager 5 2022.docx

Hello Walter,

Please see attached and let us know if you need more or different information.

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

703-787-1613 (office)  703-342-8867 (mobile)
Kelly. Hammerle@boem.gov

From: Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:06 AM
To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K; Golladay, Jennifer L

Cc: Carr, Megan E

Subject: Re: 1-pager on National Program development process
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:14:40 AM

Thank you, I'll let you know if we need anything else.

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
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

Subject: Fw: 1-pager on National Program development process
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:20:26 AM

Attachments: National Program one-pager 5 2022.docx

Program development process short.docx

Two attachments -- the 1-pager sent by Kelly and a somewhat shorter version of what | sent

you before (only somewhat because | added a new 1°t paragraph describing what the
Secretary's required to do).

Please let me know if there's anything else | can do.

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

From: Golladay, Jennifer L <lennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>

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
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:27:52 AM

Attachments: image001.png

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: Fw: 1-pager on National Program development process

Two attachments -- the 1-pager sent by Kelly and a somewhat shorter version of what | sent

you before (only somewhat because | added a new 15t paragraph describing what the
Secretary's required to do).

Please let me know if there's anything else | can do.

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly. Hammerle@boem.gov>
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
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:44:34 AM

Attachments: image001.png

I've suggested some minor edits in the shared file.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:27 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:50:01 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:45 AM

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

Thank you—see the below. Please provide edits by 1130
@Program development process.docx

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

you before (only somewhat because | added a new 1%t paragraph describing what the

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

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly. Hammerle@boem.gov>
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
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:50:58 AM

Attachments: image001.png

I'm reviewing now. Kelly and her team said they have a few more tweaks they will send me in
20 minutes or so, so | will incorporate those as well.

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:50 AM

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
B=Program development process.docx

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

you before (only somewhat because | added a new 1° paragraph describing what the
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
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:55:07 AM

Attachments: image001.png

National OCS Program one-pager 5 17 2022.docx

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
| didn't have any edits to the document you shared, Amanda. However, the team just sent an

updated one-pager that | prefer to the original. | checked for consistency and added a couple
sentences from what you sent to this new one-pager. Happy to go either way.

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
©:Program development process.docx

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

Cc: Feldqus, Steven H

Subject: RE: One pager

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:01:04 PM
Attachments: Program development process.docx
Laura

As requested, attached please find a one pager on the National OCS QOil and Gas Program. Hopefully
this is consistent with your request. Happy to make any changes, as needed.

Amanda

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: One pager

yep

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:50 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: One pager

Let me know if you are tracking to meet noon timing. Thanks.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:48:29 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: One pager

Will focus this AM

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:41:57 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>



Subject: Re: One pager
By noon today if we can. Can talk more at 9:30.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:00:05 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: One pager

Not off hand but can create one. When do you need it by?

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:21:25 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: One pager

Do you have a simple, non-busy one pager of the 5 year plan process? More basic than the one in
our ppts.

Get Qutlook for iOS



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E

Cc: Feldqus, Steven H

Subject: RE: One pager

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:06:12 PM
Attachments: Program development process.docx

Minor nits caught. Clean version attached

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: One pager

Laura

As requested, attached please find a one pager on the National OCS Qil and Gas Program. Hopefully
this is consistent with your request. Happy to make any changes, as needed.

Amanda

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <Jaura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: One pager



Will focus this AM

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <Jaura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

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

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|aura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

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
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:31:15 PM

Attachments: image001.png

| made a couple of copy edits to the new document, in case you choose to go with this.

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:55 AM

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

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:33:13 PM
Attachments: National OCS Program one-pager 5 17 2022.docx

Here is a generic version if this helps

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: One pager

Thank you. I’'m going to strip out specifics of current so it’s only about generic program
development. Will share back.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:06:12 PM

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

Subject: Decision points for Natl Program

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 5:17:50 PM

Attachments: Natl OCS Proposed Prgm Decision Points memo draft 17May22.docx
Hey Amanda,

With very helpful input and review from Kelly and Jen, attached for your review please find a
slightly over one-pager of the key decision points (with context explanations) remaining for
the Proposed Program document and Draft PEIS.

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

To: Annatoyn, Travis J

Cc: Knodel, Marissa S

Subject: FW: Decision points for Natl Program

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 5:42:22 PM

Attachments: Natl OCS Proposed Prgm Decision Points memo draft 17May22.docx

Excellent job, Marissa
Travis-can you please review this and include SOL’s perspective?

A

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 5:18 PM

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



From: Annatoyn, Travis ]

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Knodel, Marissa S

Subject: RE: Decision points for Natl Program

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:50:53 PM

Attachments: Natl OCS Proposed Prgm Decision Points memo draft 17May22 ta.docx

Just a few thoughts.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 5:42 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
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

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Golladay, Jennifer L

Subject: 1-pager on National Program development process
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 8:40:07 AM

Do we have a one-pager describing the process -- preferably off-the shelf? Need by 10:00.

Thanks,
Walter



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Subject: Re: Decision points for Natl Program

Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 9:52:31 AM

Attachments: Natl OCS Proposed Prgm Decision Points memo draft 18May22.docx
Hey Amanda,

Attached is the updated document incorporating Travis's edits. He reviewed and said the new
language is accurate.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 9:55 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Decision points for Natl Program

Thank you. I appreciate it.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:50:53 PM

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

Subject: Fw: Additional Proposed Program chapters for review
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 10:57:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Refreshing the Program chapter email. | will get to them no later than this weekend.

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

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Golladay,
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

Jennifer (4. Rose

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

Subject: OCS one-pager

Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:41:13 PM
Attachments: OCS fact sheet.docx

This is final version approved for use; OCO will make it a PDF and share it along with PR as needed.
You don’t need to post it anywhere.

We need one final edit — move the *star* to Proposed Program on the timeline and — add a key —ie,
*star* means “you are here.” | am not skilled enough to make this change | know you can. Thank
you.

Laura Daniel-Davis

she/her

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management
laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov

202-549-3450 (cell)




From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B
Cc: Feldqus, Steven H

Subject: Re: OCS one-pager

Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 4:12:42 PM
Attachments: OCS fact sheet.docx

Here you go!

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:43 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:41 PM

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

Subject: RE: OCS one-pager

Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 5:07:47 PM
Attachments: OCS fact sheet.pdf

Laura Daniel-Davis
she/her
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management

laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov
202-549-3450 (cell)

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 4:49 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: OCS one-pager

Thanks, Laura. Can OCL share the final PDF for us to send to our team, please?

Thank you

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 4:36:17 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: OCS one-pager

Thank you Marissa!

Laura Daniel-Davis
she/her
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management

laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov
202-549-3450 (cell)

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B



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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
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

We need one final edit — move the *star* to Proposed Program on the timeline and — add a key — ie,

*star* means “you are here.” | am not skilled enough to make this change | know you can. Thank
you.

Laura Daniel-Davis



she/her

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management
laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov
202-549-3450 (cell)



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Hammerle, Kelly K; Bosyk, Jennifer R; Carr, Megan E; Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter; Gillette, Connie S;
Moriarty, Tracey B; Lewandowski, Jill K; Celata, Michael; Kendall, James J.

Subject: DO NOT DISTRIBUTE: Fact sheet

Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 5:13:07 PM

Attachments: OCS fact sheet.pdf

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION

Thanks for the call. Here is the associated fact sheet.

Take care
A



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Feldgus, Steven H; Annatoyn, Travis J
Subject: DRAFT-PREDECISIONAL National Program Decision Points
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 6:35:11 PM

Attachments: Natl OCS Proposed Prgm Decision Points memo draft 18May22.docx

DRAFT-PREDECISIONAL

Attached please find key decision points and agenda items to discuss regarding the National OCS Oil
and Gas Program

A



From: Cruickshank, Walter

To: Rose, Jennifer A

Subject: Re: Additional Proposed Program chapters for review
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:13:55 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Jennifer,

Can you confirm that the chapters in this folder are still current - i.e. the right versions for
Amanda and me to review?

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
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:15:34 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kelly,

| see Jennifer is out of the office. Can you answer my question below?

Thanks,
Walter

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>

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
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 12:19:34 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Walter,

No, these are not the current versions but we will send the folder location of the current
versions shortly (hopefully in an hour or two).

Sorry for the delay,
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
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:15 AM

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

Chapters 5, 6, and 7 of the Proposed Program are ready for your review here [ For Directorate
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
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 12:33:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

No problem. Thank you.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 12:19:34 PM

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
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 12:44:33 PM

Attachments: image001.png

The chapters in this folder are not current. Kelly expects we'll get a new folder later today.

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 10:57 AM

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

Jennifer (. Rose

Program Analyst, National OCS Program
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
14500 Woodland Road

Sterling, Virginia 20166

703-787-1223

jennifer.rose@boem.gov




From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Taylor, Rachael S; Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly, Katherine P; Anderson, Robert T;
Annatoyn, Travis ]

Subject: DRAFT - PREDECISIONAL-DO NOT DISCLOSE RE: OCS Next Steps Meeting

Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:26:54 PM

Attachments: Natl OCS Proposed Prgm Decision Points May 20.docx

DRAFT - PREDECISIONAL
DO NOT DISCLOSE

All

In preparation for our call on Monday, attached please find a memo outlining a number of key
decision points. This memo has been reviewed by Laura and Travis. We will talk this through, as well
as other related points, during our call. In the meantime, please do not hesitate to reach out if you
have any questions.

Best

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Taylor, Rachael S; Beaudreau, Tommy P; Kelly,
Katherine P; Anderson, Robert T; Annatoyn, Travis J; Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Director Calendar, BOEM

Subject: OCS Next Steps Meeting

When: Monday, May 23, 2022 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

sal(b) (5) (b) (5) United States, Danville

Phone Conference ID: (b) (5)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options






From: Hammerle, Kelly K

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Carr, Megan E; Ezell, Troy L; Cole, Brant W; Golladay, Jennifer L; Rose, Jennifer
A; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt

Subject: Updated PP chapters for DIR review

Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:58:55 PM

Attachments: Chapter 1 Leasing Development Process (2).docx
Chapter 2 Section 18 Factors.docx
Chapter 3 Proposed Program Options.docx
Chapter 7 Environmental Sensitivity.docx
Chapter 8 Equitable Sharing (1).docx
Chapter 9 Fair Market Valuel.docx
Chapter 10 Outreach.docx

Good Friday afternoon,
As requested, please see attached the latest Proposed Program drafted chapters 1-3 and 7-10.

Chapters 4-6 are currently being heavily updated and we will send next week.
Chapters 11 glossary and 12 references are also being updated.

Let us know as you have questions.

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



From: Coffman, Sarah

To: Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: RE: Thank you
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 8:54:04 AM

Thanks, Amanda. I'm glad we’re moving in the right direction, and will look forward to the additional

feedback. (NG
]

I | came up with some ideas this weekend that | think will help with [(SJEJl] Hopefully

we’ll have that ready for you soon.

Sarah

Sarah Coffman

Chief, Economics Division

Office of Strategic Resources

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
703-787-1557

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2022 1:52 PM

To: Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>
Subject: Thank you

Sarah

| am reading the national program chapters right now and just wanted to reach out to thank you. |
am only on chapter 1, but | can see how much you took the feedback | provided earlier. You did a
great job, thank you. | do have more feedback, but we are definitely heading in the right direction. |
really appreciate your efforts here. | know this is all uncertain and not always a clear path, but | am
confident we will get past this and have a great program on the other side of this. Thank you for
your leadership and holding this all together.

A



From: Wallace, Andrew G

To: Anderson, Robert T; Beaudreau, Tommy P

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J; Schwartz, Melissa A; Taylor, Rachael S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Kelly,
Katherine P; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:49:15 AM

Ok folks, here’s my general sketch and understanding of how it would be appropriate to respond at
this stage. Again, my recommendation would be for OCL and BOEM congressional to handle
inquiries and prepare to brief when the proposed program comes out on or before June 30, since
that will be in a month or so in any event and related process Qs will be relevant then.

1. The timeline for various milestones and comment periods based on the June 30th
deadline

Following the release of a Proposed Program there is a 90 day comment period, then a Final
Proposed Program is prepared, followed by a 60 day comment period, prior to a Program being
approved with a Record of Decision. There is not a specific timeline at this time beyond
releasing the Proposed Program by June 30, 2022.

2. Whether this is in fact a proposed plan, not draft proposed plan, as we were told by OCL
staff the night before the announcement

The Department will release a Proposed Program by June 30, 2022.

3. Whether BOEM is starting a new plan, covering 2022-2027, or picking up elements of
the previous Administration’s draft proposed plan, which covered 2019-2024

The Proposed Program to be released by June 30, 2022 follows the release of the Draft
Proposed Program in 2018 and the RFl in 2017 in the five-year offshore energy planning
process. We are not prejudging the outcome of the process.

4. If BOEM intends to pursue a new, 2022-2027 plan, the statutory and administrative
authorities for issuing a proposed program without issuing an RFI or draft proposed
program

In the five-year offshore energy planning process there was a Draft Proposed Program in 2018
and RFl in 2017

5. Whether the Solicitor’s office has provided a memo, opinion, or other guidance
explaining BOEM’s authority to either begin a new 2022-2027 plan without issuing an
RFI or draft proposed program, or BOEM'’s ability to extend the previous
Administration’s 2019-2024 draft plan to cover years 2022-2027



(b) (5)
|

From: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2022 8:05 AM

To: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G
<andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor,
Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>;
Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>;
Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

Agree.

Robert T. Anderson
Solicitor

Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-4210

On May 20, 2022, at 9:09 PM, Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

We will just say what our position is.

From: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 9:41:57 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A
<melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P
<tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>;
Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_ Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe
Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas
Lease Sales

(b) (5)
.

Robert T. Anderson




Solicitor

Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-4210

On May 20, 2022, at 6:01 PM, Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

VIO
-

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 6:00 PM

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Schwartz, Melissa A; Beaudreau, Tommy P;
Taylor, Rachael S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Annatoyn,
Travis J

Cc: Kelly, Katherine P; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil
and Gas Lease Sales

+ Travis and Ann Marie

Robert T. Anderson

Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW, MS 6352
Washington, D.C. 20240
202-208-4210

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:33 PM

To: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Beaudreau,
Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S
<rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>;
Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Qil
and Gas Lease Sales




| think we can handle these w existing written materials/OCL/BOEM
congressional for now and prepare to brief w the proposed program
comes out prior to June 30

OCL did not say “draft proposed program” to anyone. The press release is
clear.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:31:50 PM

To: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor,
Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G
<andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|aura_daniel-
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

2-5 also echo questions we are getting from media

From: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:31 PM

To: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael tavlor@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G
<andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>;
Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine
P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil
and Gas Lease Sales

2-5 seem to be just based on confusion and easy to knock out

+ Bob who | meant to include before

From: Beaudreau, Tommy P
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:27 PM

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
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS
Oil and Gas Lease Sales

Let’s discuss

From: Farr, Kate (Energy) <Kate Farr@energy.senate.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton,
Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy)
<Peter Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;

blake schindler@cassidy.senate.gov; Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith)
<Christopher Miller@hydesmith.senate.gov>; Cantor, Chloe (Wicker)
<Chloe Cantor@wicker.senate.gov>; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy)
<Nathan Flagg@kennedy.senate.gov>; Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn)
<laura Atcheson@cornyn.senate.gov>; Schindler, James (Cruz)
<James Schindler@cruz.senate.gov>; Armentrout, Clay (Shelby)

<Clay Armentrout@shelby.senate.gov>; Albares, Michael (Tuberville)
<Michael Albares@tuberville.senate.gov>; Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski)
<Aaron Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan)

<Erik Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Qil
and Gas Lease Sales

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use
caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or
responding.

Hi Tommy,

The Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee and Gulf
Coast/Alaska member offices are requesting an in-person staff
briefing to discuss yesterday’s announcement of a proposed five year
plan for OCS oil and gas lease sales. We’d like to discuss the following
points:

1. The timeline for various milestones and comment periods
based on the June 30th deadline




2. Whether this is in fact a proposed plan, not draft proposed
plan, as we were told by OCL staff the night before the
announcement

3. Whether BOEM is starting a new plan, covering 2022-2027, or
picking up elements of the previous Administration’s draft
proposed plan, which covered 2019-2024

4. If BOEM intends to pursue a new, 2022-2027 plan, the
statutory and administrative authorities for issuing a proposed
program without issuing an RFl or draft proposed program

5. Whether the Solicitor’s office has provided a memo, opinion,
or other guidance explaining BOEM’s authority to either begin
a new 2022-2027 plan without issuing an RFl or draft proposed
program, or BOEM’s ability to extend the previous
Administration’s 2019-2024 draft plan to cover years 2022-
2027

It is important that we understand how the plan will proceed and
associated timelines. This is an unprecedented announcement, and
of utmost importance to the Committee, members, and our
constituents. Please let us know of your availability for an in-person
briefing over the next week.

Thank you,

Kate Farr

Acting Deputy Staff Director for Energy

Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
Ranking Member John Barrasso, M.D.

Cell: 202 845 3191



From: Schwartz, Melissa A

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Anderson, Robert T; Beaudreau, Tommy P

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J; Taylor, Rachael S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Kelly, Katherine P; Bledsoe
Downes, Ann M

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:51:20 AM

Shouldn’t we address the years that the Proposed Program will cover?

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P
<tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A
<melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis,
Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly,
Katherine P <Kate_ Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>
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



authorities for issuing a proposed program without issuing an RFl or draft proposed
program

In the five-year offshore energy planning process there was a Draft Proposed Program in 2018
and RFlin 2017

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

<andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor,
Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>;
Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>;
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

On May 20, 2022, at 9:09 PM, Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
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




<tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>;

Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe
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
Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S

<rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>;

Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Kelly, Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>

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

From: Farr, Kate (Energy) <Kate_Farr@energy.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:11 PM
To: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton,

Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy)

<Peter_Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;
blake_schindler@cassidy.senate.gov; Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith)

<Christopher_Miller@hydesmith.senate.gov>; Cantor, Chloe (Wicker)

<Chloe_Cantor@wicker.senate.gov>; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy)

<Nathan_Flagg@kennedy.senate.gov>; Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn)

<laura_Atcheson@cornyn.senate.gov>; Schindler, James (Cruz)

<James_Schindler@cruz.senate.gov>; Armentrout, Clay (Shelby)

<Clay_Armentrout@shelby.senate.gov>; Albares, Michael (Tuberville)

<Michael_Albares@tuberville.senate.gov>; Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski)

<Aaron_Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan)

<Erik_Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil

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
program, or BOEM'’s ability to extend the previous
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

To: Schwartz, Melissa A; Anderson, Robert T; Beaudreau, Tommy P

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J; Taylor, Rachael S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Kelly, Katherine P; Bledsoe
Downes, Ann M

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:58:29 AM

Happy to — not sure if we have been addressing that explicitly in writing. Very open to edits from the
group here, and once cleared, | would proposed to send the responses back to the staff on that
chain and confirm that we will set a briefing when we’re able to discuss the contents of the planin
the coming weeks

From: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson, Robert T
<Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S
<rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton,
Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_ Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe
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
<melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Dauvis,
Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Kelly,
Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>
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
Proposed Program in 2018 and the RFI in 2017 in the five-year offshore energy planning
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
Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>;
Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS QOil and Gas Lease Sales

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

To: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Beaudreau,
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

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil
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

To: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor,
Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G
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




Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Qil
and Gas Lease Sales

2-5 also echo questions we are getting from media

From: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:31 PM
To: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G

<andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>;

Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa _schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine
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
To: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G

<andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-

davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine

P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS
Qil and Gas Lease Sales

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

<Laura_Atcheson@cornyn.senate.gov>; Schindler, James (Cruz)

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

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Schwartz, Melissa A; Anderson, Robert T; Beaudreau, Tommy P

Cc: Taylor, Rachael S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Kelly, Katherine P; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS QOil and Gas Lease Sales

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:15:09 AM

VIO
|

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson, Robert T
<Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S
<rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton,
Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe
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
chain and confirm that we will set a briefing when we’re able to discuss the contents of the plan in
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
Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe
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

Get Outlook for i0S

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

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS QOil
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

To: Annatoyn, Travis J; Wallace, Andrew G; Schwartz, Melissa A; Anderson, Robert T; Beaudreau, Tommy P
Cc: Taylor, Rachael S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Kelly, Katherine P; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS QOil and Gas Lease Sales

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:47:05 AM

(b) (5) . Edits

throughout below/

1. The timeline for various milestones and comment periods based on the June 30th
deadline

Following the release of a Proposed Program there is a 90 day comment period, then a
Proposed Final Program with a final EIS is prepared. The Secretary may approve the new
National OCS Program 60 days following its transmittal to the President and Congress. There is
not a specific timeline at this time beyond releasing the Proposed Program by June 30, 2022.

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
Proposed Program in 2018 and a RFl in 2017. We are not prejudging the outcome of the
process.

4. If BOEM intends to pursue a new, 2022-2027 plan, the statutory and administrative
authorities for issuing a proposed program without issuing an RFIl or draft proposed
program

The Proposed Program and Draft EIS will build off the Draft Proposed Program released in 2018
and preceding RFl in 2017

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

The Department is proceeding with all applicable laws and regulations/



From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:15 AM

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A
<melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau,
Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P
<Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

VIO
|

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson, Robert T
<Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S

<rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton,
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

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson, Robert T
<Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S

<rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton,
Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe

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

Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Kelly,

Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>
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

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Qil and Gas Lease Sales

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
<Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe
Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Qil and Gas
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

. Whether BOEM is starting a new plan, covering 2022-2027, or
picking up elements of the previous Administration’s draft
proposed plan, which covered 2019-2024

. If BOEM intends to pursue a new, 2022-2027 plan, the
statutory and administrative authorities for issuing a proposed
program without issuing an RFl or draft proposed program

. Whether the Solicitor’s office has provided a memo, opinion,
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

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Hammerle, Kelly K; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Carr, Megan E; Ezell, Troy L; Cole, Brant W; Golladay, Jennifer L; Rose, Jennifer
A; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt

Subject: RE: Updated PP chapters for DIR review

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:50:58 AM

Attachments: Chapter 1 Leasing Development Process (2) AL may 22.docx

Attached are my edits to chapter 1. | will edit walter’s versions to the other chapters tonight/early
this week.

A

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Odom, Solomon <Solomon.Odom@boem.gov>; Carr,
Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Cole, Brant W
<Brant.Cole@bsee.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A
<Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>; Mirani, Aditi P
<Aditi.Mirani@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt <Matt.Frye@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Updated PP chapters for DIR review

I've attached my comments (mostly minor) on Chapters 1, 2, 3 and 10.

| will send the edits on 7,8 & 9 as | finish reviewing them.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:58 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Farmer, Isis U <|sis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Odom, Solomon <Solomon.Odom@boem.gov>; Carr,
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

To: Kelly, Katherine P

Subject: FW: DRAFT - PREDECISIONAL-DO NOT DISCLOSE RE: OCS Next Steps Meeting
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 1:10:57 PM

Attachments: Natl OCS Proposed Prgm Decision Points May 20.docx

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:27 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S
<rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly,
Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>;
Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

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

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

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
eal(b) (5) (b) (5) United States, Danville
Phone Conference ID: ()N E)]

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Wallace, Andrew G

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Annatoyn, Travis J; Schwartz, Melissa A; Anderson, Robert T; Beaudreau, Tommy P
Cc: Taylor, Rachael S; Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Kelly, Katherine P; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS QOil and Gas Lease Sales

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 1:39:49 PM

Thank you Amanda & Travis — others please give a read — I'd like to get answers back to the staff on
this chain by COB if possible

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G
<andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson,
Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
<ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

(b) (5) Edits

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

The Department is proceeding with all applicable laws and regulations regarding this process.

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
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

<Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

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
<tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A

<melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis,
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

<andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor,
Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>;
Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>;
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

<tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>;

Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
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

<rachael tavlor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
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

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS QOil
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Brown, William Y; Bosyk, Jennifer R; Hammerle, Kelly K; Coffman, Sarah
Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Knodel, Marissa S

Subject: Call - National Program [internal]

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting. OWEyM;B1YzZUtZWZINi0ONDBILWEQYjItZmY 3 YWIXOWV;ZGV)%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22T1d%22%32a%220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%22%2c%2201d%22%3a%22d64450b1-8b3a-411a-a6f0-

Find a local number <http alin teams microsoft.com/4c997179-2249-4e53-b877-e71d83c10c7a?1d{(J X))} | Reset PIN

<https://dialin teams microsoft. com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Leam More <https://aka. ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d64450b1-8b3a-411a-
a6f0-64a7465b5 1ef&tenantld=0693bSba-4b18-4d7b-9341-

£32400a5494&threadld=19_meeting OWEyMjBiYZUtZWZINi0ONDBILWEOY;jitZmY3YWIxOWV)ZGVj@thread v2&messageld=0&language=en-
uUs=>




From: Director Calendar, BOEM

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Brown, William Y; Bosyk, Jennifer R; Hammerle, Kelly K; Coffman, Sarah
Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Knodel, Marissa S

Subject: Meeting Re: National Program [internal]




From: Director Calendar, BOEM

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Brown, William Y; Bosyk, Jennifer R; Hammerle, Kelly K; Coffman,
Sarah; Farmer, Isis U; Knodel, Marissa S; Odom, Solomon

Subject: Updated Meeting E-Vite - Re: National Program [internal]

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams. microsoft.com/I/meetup-

j01n/19%3ameeting NzZI4M2E40TQtYmY3YyOOMjBhLWJj YTYINWImZmZkMDc4N2Y 5%40thread . v2/0?
context=%7b%22T1d%22%3a%220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%22%2c%2201d%22%3a%22d64450b1-8b3a-411a-a6{0-
64a7465b51ef%22%7d>

Or call in (audio onl

+1 (5) KER&b)(5) (b) (5) United States, Washington DC
Phone i(b) (5) W
Find a local number <https://dialin teams microsoft.com/4c997179-2249-4e53-b877-e71d83c10c7a?1d-{{<) X ()] | Reset PIN

ttp:
<https://dialin teams microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>
Leam More <https://aka ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d64450b1-8b3a-411a-
a6f0-64a7465b5 1ef&tenantld=0693bSba-4b18-4d7b-9341-
32f400a5494&threadld=19_meeting NzI4M2E40TQtYmY3Yy0OMjBhLWJj Y TYtNWImZmZkMDc4N2Y 5@thread . v2&messageld=0&language=en-
Us=




From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E

To: Wallace, Andrew G; Lefton, Amanda B; Annatoyn, Travis J; Schwartz, Melissa A; Anderson, Robert T; Beaudreau,
Tommy P

Cc: Taylor, Rachael S; Kelly, Katherine P; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 2:48:37 PM

I'm good, thanks.

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 1:39 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson,
Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
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

To: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A

<melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Beaudreau,
Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P

<Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

(b) ()
|

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

<rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton,




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

Cc: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A

<melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P
<tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>;
Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B

<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe
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

<rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-
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

To: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_tavlor@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G
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

To: Farr, Kate (Energy); Stahley, Peter (Energy); blake schindler@cassidy.senate.gov; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy);
Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith); Cantor, Chloe (Wicker); Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn); Schindler, James (Cruz);
Armentrout, Clay (Shelby); Albares, Michael (Tuberville); Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski); Elam, Erik (Sullivan)

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Beaudreau, Tommy P; Gray, Morgan
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS QOil and Gas Lease Sales
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:51:16 AM

Hello everyone — see below for responses from the Department to the questions. We will plan to
brief offices when the Proposed Program comes out by June 30. -Drew

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
and preceding RFl in 2017.

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



From: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:59 PM

To: Farr, Kate (Energy) <Kate_Farr@energy.senate.gov>

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy) <Peter_Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;
blake_schindler@cassidy.senate.gov; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy)
<Nathan_Flagg@kennedy.senate.gov>; Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith)
<Christopher_Miller@hydesmith.senate.gov>; Cantor, Chloe (Wicker)
<Chloe_Cantor@wicker.senate.gov>; Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn)
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
<Aaron_Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik_Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>;
Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

Thank you, Kate. We will circle back promptly on these requests.

Best,

TPB

From: Farr, Kate (Energy) <Kate_Farr@energy.senate.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy) <Peter_Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;
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

<Aaron_Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik_Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

| | This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on | |



links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Tommy,

The Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee and Gulf Coast/Alaska member offices
are requesting an in-person staff briefing to discuss yesterday’s announcement of a proposed
five year plan for OCS oil and gas lease sales. We'd like to discuss the following points:

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

It is important that we understand how the plan will proceed and associated timelines. This is
an unprecedented announcement, and of utmost importance to the Committee, members,
and our constituents. Please let us know of your availability for an in-person briefing over the
next week.

Thank you,

Kate Farr

Acting Deputy Staff Director for Energy

Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
Ranking Member John Barrasso, M.D.

Cell: 202 845 3191



From: Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski)

To: "Wallace, Andrew G"; Farr, Kate (Energy); Stahley, Peter (Energy); Schindler, Blake (Cassidy); Flagg, Nathan
(Kennedy); Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith); Cantor, Chloe (Wicker); Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn); Schindler,
James (Cruz); Armentrout, Clay (Shelby); Albares, Michael (Tuberville); Elam, Erik (Sullivan)

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Beaudreau, Tommy P; Gray, Morgan
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS QOil and Gas Lease Sales
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 12:04:54 PM

Is there a reason we cannot get a briefing before the plan comes draft/proposed plan comes out?
I’'m pretty sure DOI OCL previously offered briefings to committees and congressional offices ahead
of public announcements.

Thanks,

Aaron

From: Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Farr, Kate (Energy) <Kate_Farr@energy.senate.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy)
<Peter_Stahley@energy.senate.gov>; Schindler, Blake (Cassidy)
<Blake_Schindler@cassidy.senate.gov>; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy)
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
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Gray,
Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>

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

2. Whether this is in fact a proposed plan, not draft proposed plan, as we were told by
OCL staff the night before the announcement



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
RFI or draft proposed program, or BOEM’s ability to extend the previous
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

To: Farr, Kate (Energy) <Kate Farr@energy.senate.gov>

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy) <Peter_Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;

blake schindler@cassidy.senate.gov; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy)

<Nathan Flagg@kennedy.senate.gov>; Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith)

<Christopher Miller@hydesmith.senate.gov>; Cantor, Chloe (Wicker)

<Chloe Cantor@wicker.senate.gov>; Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn)

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

<Aaron Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik_Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>;
Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>

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
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy) <Peter Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;
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

<Aaron Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>
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



From: Farr, Kate (Energy)

To: Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski); Wallace, Andrew G; Stahley, Peter (Energy); Schindler, Blake (Cassidy); Flagg,
Nathan (Kennedy); Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith); Cantor, Chloe (Wicker); Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn);
Schindler, James (Cruz); Armentrout, Clay (Shelby); Albares, Michael (Tuberville); Elam, Erik (Sullivan); Tanner,

John (Energy)
Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B; Beaudreau, Tommy P; Gray, Morgan
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 12:55:55 PM

To be clear, we are requesting an in-person briefing to discuss these questions in detail sometime
this week.

ENR Committee and Member staff were made aware of a draft proposed plan the night before it
was announced. Our Committee did not receive detailed answers to questions on the
announcement during last week’s hearing. Again, this announcement directly affects our Committee
and constituents, and we need clear and detailed answers. The below response is insufficient.

Please let us know of your availability for an in-person briefing this week.

Kate

From: Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski) <Aaron_Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 12:05 PM

To: 'Wallace, Andrew G' <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Farr, Kate (Energy)
<Kate_Farr@energy.senate.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy) <Peter_Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;
Schindler, Blake (Cassidy) <Blake_Schindler@cassidy.senate.gov>; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy)
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
<Michael_Albares@tuberville.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik_Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>
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

To: Farr, Kate (Energy) <Kate Farr@energy.senate.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy)

<Peter Stahley@energy.senate.gov>; Schindler, Blake (Cassidy)

<Blake Schindler@cassidy.senate.gov>; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy)

<Nathan Flagg@kennedy.senate.gov>; Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith)

<Christopher Miller@hydesmith.senate.gov>; Cantor, Chloe (Wicker)

<Chloe Cantor@wicker.senate.gov>; Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn)

<lLaura Atcheson@cornyn.senate.gov>; Schindler, James (Cruz)

<James Schindler@cruz.senate.gov>; Armentrout, Clay (Shelby)

<Clay Armentrout@shelby.senate.gov>; Albares, Michael (Tuberville)

<Michael Albares@tuberville.senate.gov>; Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski)

<Aaron Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik_Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>
Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Gray,
Morgan <Leslie Morgan Gray@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales

Hello everyone — see below for responses from the Department to the questions. We will plan to
brief offices when the Proposed Program comes out by June 30. -Drew

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->1. <!--[endif]-->The timeline for various milestones and comment
periods based on the June 30th deadline

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

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->2. <!--[endif]-->Whether this is in fact a proposed plan, not draft
proposed plan, as we were told by OCL staff the night before the announcement

The Department will release a Proposed Program by June 30, 2022.

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->3. <!--[endif]-->Whether BOEM is starting a new plan, covering
2022-2027, or picking up elements of the previous Administration’s draft proposed
plan, which covered 2019-2024

The Proposed Program to be released by June 30, 2022 follows the release of the Draft
Proposed Program in 2018 and a RFl in 2017. We are not prejudging the outcome of the
process.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->4. <!--[endif]-->If BOEM intends to pursue a new, 2022-2027 plan,



the statutory and administrative authorities for issuing a proposed program without
issuing an RFI or draft proposed program

The Proposed Program and Draft EIS will build off the Draft Proposed Program released in 2018
and preceding RFl in 2017.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->5. <!--[endif]-->Whether the Solicitor’s office has provided a memo,
opinion, or other guidance explaining BOEM'’s authority to either begin a new 2022-
2027 plan without issuing an RFI or draft proposed program, or BOEM’s ability to
extend the previous Administration’s 2019-2024 draft plan to cover years 2022-2027

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Bosyk, Jennifer R
Subject: Re: timeline for program

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:28:33 AM
Hi Amanda,

Is this what you need? Surnaming schedule?

Proposed Program (PP) Surnaming Schedule

Proposed Program Overall Publication - Surnaming Schedule
Decision Received

Craft Decision Language
SOL
Reconcile SOL Comments

Directorate

SOL - Final review

ASLM

Secretary’s Office

PP and dPEIS Announcement**
PP and dPEIS Federal

Register Notice Published in FR
2017-2022 National OCS Program
expires

Comment Period (90 Days)***
*Decision section of Proposed Program, Federal Register Notice, letters to Governors, and several Federal agencies will follow
analytical portion of the Proposed Program document once the decision language is crafted. They will catch up prior to final
SOL sign off.

** |ltems that need to be completed prior to announcement and publication: Proposed Program document, PEIS, Letters to
Governor’s, Federal Register Notice, Economic Methodology paper, communications plan (Q&A’s, talking points, outreach

strategy, webpage updates).
***Public meetings will be scheduled during the comment period.

TIMELINE FOR PUBLICATION OF DRAFT PEIS BY 30JUNE22
Task Date

BOEM receives Secretary’s
decision on Proposed Program
DEA to add expected decision

and make emissions/social cost
of carbon edits*

SES and SOL Review

DEA to make edits from
SES and SOL Review

Concurrent BOEM Directorate &
DOI Review (briefing to be held
mid-way through review; send
briefing materials at the start of
review)

DEA to make edits from

Directorate/DOI Review& finalize
document for publication

Publication of Draft PEIS




Publish Draft PEIS with EPA | (b) (5)

*If we don’t receive a decision within the next few days on the path forward with the emissions and SCC
issues then this may push the schedule back.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Bosyk, Jennifer R <Jennifer.Bosyk@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>
Subject: timeline for program

Can you please circulate, as discussed Monday

Thank you!



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E
Subject: RE: what day
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:36:44 AM

| am already reviewing chapters, etc. but here is the schedule

Proposed Program (PP) Surnaming Schedule

Proposed Program Overall Publication - Surnaming Schedule

Decision Received

Craft Decision Language

SOL

Reconcile SOL Comments

Directorate

SOL — Final review

ASLM

Secretary’s Office

PP and dPEIS Announcement**

PP and dPEIS Federal Register Notice
Published in FR

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

Subject: what day

Before 6/30 do you actually think things will be ready?

Laura Daniel-Davis
she/her

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management

laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov

202-549-3450 (cell)



From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Subject: Re: what day

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 11:07:51 AM
Thank you.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:36:43 AM

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
Craft Decision Language I I

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




Fom Kely Hamme leboern gov on behf of Dl ecto_Calenda_BOEM

To
c

Subject Weekly Natonal 0g am Meetng [ nte nal]
Fom D ceto Caenda BOEM <HOEMD o Ca enda boem g

Sent Monday Decemibe 6 2021 401 ummwmmmmmmuu.m.»

10D s € cola BOEM Lefon Arania b C ik Wa ¢ ol o < Fa e 1330 Co Mg Go sty Jm ¢ 1 Home « Ke 3 Exe oy L At vl Das t Dern s s o s Faes Na €A Monos Lo R Odom Soomen
B 1o Tl Bown W0 Y Eevmdont 3K Cotm S e Mt Sk A" son3 P S L M ¢ T Co©'B anW Momncn o ) MW ok B3 B Cab S T o

Sabecr B W:cky\unml rngam Mecing [nc s

When Oceu s.on W e wesk fom 300 PM 0230 PM e it ve | 102022

W S T e

Jononyon san e 0.0 ¢

€ dkhes ,Mnmngm 02 s ks  oleton ut ok com ap 5958483 % ~ht pRte3ASAFYF s m ¢ osoftcom2F H2Fmectp jo o 2F19%25 me

e e
e

et e YTU2Y 2Nak MWQuMSOOMDA

2225302522069
CE3TTTONI9K 1096 5747CUnknon D

was 253
TN FINI S AV o MCARLIAWNIOA LG Jo V3 Wt LT & Ko LCIRV NI 5747 30008t TP ARVoy W eNSCARESS L S TV 3D vl

 ETOEEDTGE U s Washngon b
Fads oca numbe e ks p otect onout ook com 7 ~h ipUSAYIFPAZFA 8 cams m ¢ osofl conPAZFACOVTIT) 2040-4eS3 T
RRTACREE dcDoeSS300sS B4 O EICKE 5 Hame. o ot AT 00 S SSs MDA LCIQljo V2 ubzl LCIBT I6IKIhaWor TTXAPADS: sse ved=0> | Reset
PN g ks v ok om
Ke y Hamme ¢ LCIQ o V2 M LCIBT. S S

m 2o e<hips _secO?safe nks potect o ot ook o 7

5408 S 2 et s 7CKe y Hamme. <tid0bocn s s s e CICTWTIAGE Rt o MCANL AWMDALCIONS 2 s LCITT Ity LCVCI 2ty oy CHRLIEIDE e ved0- |

#C2Fmest ngOpt onst2FY3Fo gan 2 1%DIGHSODL-$03041 L e i e 2ezNAMWQUMSOOMDA LWIINaY ODMZYTUYWEZODY0%d01h cad V2% d6messageld?-3D0°26 angus
o1 5S04 O TR 498 35€30 T T TGS S Jo MW LANNIDA LCIGT o V3 il LCIBT Ko I CHN 3D CS0008Ats R KL SO LKA s XU Lo LD vl

Optoneh s g e 3 AFF
ek otk Home Cbasess 119




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

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 2:42:17 PM

Attachments: Chapter 4 Leasing Background.docx

Hello Amanda, Walter and Marissa,
Please see attached Proposed Program Chapter 4 Background, Leasing History, and Status of
OCS Planning Areas for your quick review by tomorrow AM, as discussed.

We will send SOL team everything except Chapters 5 and 6 once we incorporate new changes
by COB tomorrow.

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

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:50 AM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K
<Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Odom, Solomon <Solomon.Odom@boem.gov>; Carr,
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

To: Hammerle, Kelly K; Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Carr, Megan E; Ezell, Troy L; Cole, Brant W; Golladay, Jennifer L; Rose, Jennifer
A; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt

Subject: RE: Updated PP chapters for DIR review

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:11:17 PM

Attachments: Chapter 4 Leasing Background.docx

Here is chapt 4 edits from me

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 2:42 PM

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

[ 2]}

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
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

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




From: Frye, Matt

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Ezell, Troy L; Carr, Megan E; Golladay, Jennifer L

Subject: GOMR Production Forecast - summary

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:16:02 PM

Attachments: One Page Summary - US, OCS GOMR Oil & Gas Production Forecast 2022-2031.pdf
Amanda —

Per your request at the 2 pm National Program check-in meeting for additional summary info on the
GOM Production Forecast:

| have attached the summary sheet that GOMR produced to support their Production Forecast.

The oil forecast peaks in 2024 at over 2,000,000 barrels per day, remains at over 2mm BPD through
2027, and then declines through 2031. We included a summary of this in Chp 1 of the Proposed
Program to supplement the broader reference to EIA forecasts. The BOEM GOM forecast assumed
continuous leasing in the GOM.

In chapter 5 of the Proposed Program (in response to a request from SOL), we modified the base
case GOM production forecast to include a forecast of production with the assumption of no new
leasing. The oil forecast in this case also peaks in 2024 at 1.955 million BPD, and then has a relatively
steep decline. For this forecast, we exclude all assumed production from new leases and we
discount (from the base case) assumed future production from existing leases.

Thanks, M. Frye

Matt Frye

Chief, Resource Evaluation Division
Office of Strategic Resources

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Office: (703) 787-1514

BOEM Resource Evaluation



From: Hammerle, Kelly K

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Carr, Megan E; Ezell, Troy L; Cole, Brant W; Golladay, Jennifer L; Rose, Jennifer
A; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt

Subject: Re: Updated PP chapters for DIR review

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:14:56 PM

Attachments: Overview.docx

Hello Everyone,
Attached is the Overview portion of the PP. This is a brief description of each part and
chapter of the Proposed Program document.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:48 PM

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

Minor edits to Chapter 7 attached, which covers all Directorate input on this chapter.

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

To: Farr, Kate (Energy); Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski); Stahley, Peter (Energy); blake schindler@cassidy.senate.gov;
Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy); Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith); Cantor, Chloe (Wicker); Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn);
Schindler, James (Cruz); Armentrout, Clay (Shelby); Albares, Michael (Tuberville); Elam, Erik (Sullivan); Tanner,

John (Energy)
Cc: Gray, Morgan
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Briefing on Proposed Plan for OCS Oil and Gas Lease Sales
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:36:11 PM
Attachments: BOEM-Process-Diagram.pdf

Dropping folks to spare their inboxes.

If there are any further questions or clarifications about the status of the process that we can
address before the Department is prepared to brief congressional staff on the upcoming Proposed
Program, we are ready to facilitate.

| have attached BOEM’s diagram of the OCS process that was linked to in Thursday’s press release in

case that is helpful — the Proposed Program coming out by June 30 would be the 3rd step out of 5 on
the top, blue flow chart section of that diagram).

| think most folks have it but I’'m reachable at 202-257-2729.
-Drew

From: Farr, Kate (Energy) <Kate_Farr@energy.senate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 12:56 PM

To: Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski) <Aaron_Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G
<andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy) <Peter_Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;
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
<lLaura_Atcheson@cornyn.senate.gov>; Schindler, James (Cruz)
<James_Schindler@cruz.senate.gov>; Armentrout, Clay (Shelby)
<Clay_Armentrout@shelby.senate.gov>; Albares, Michael (Tuberville)
<Michael_Albares@tuberville.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik_Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>;
Tanner, John (Energy) <John_Tanner@energy.senate.gov>

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

From: Thiele, Aaron (Murkowski) <Aaron Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 12:05 PM

To: 'Wallace, Andrew G' <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Farr, Kate (Energy)

<Kate Farr@energy.senate.gov>; Stahley, Peter (Energy) <Peter Stahley@energy.senate.gov>;
Schindler, Blake (Cassidy) <Blake Schindler@cassidy.senate.gov>; Flagg, Nathan (Kennedy)
<Nathan Flagg@kennedy.senate.gov>; Miller, Christopher (Hyde-Smith)

<Christopher Miller@hydesmith.senate.gov>; Cantor, Chloe (Wicker)

<Chloe Cantor@wicker.senate.gov>; Atcheson, Laura (Cornyn)

<Laura Atcheson@cornyn.senate.gov>; Schindler, James (Cruz)

<James Schindler@cruz.senate.gov>; Armentrout, Clay (Shelby)
<Clay_Armentrout@shelby.senate.gov>; Albares, Michael (Tuberville)

<Michael Albares@tuberville.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>
Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Gray,

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

<Aaron Thiele@murkowski.senate.gov>; Elam, Erik (Sullivan) <Erik Elam@sullivan.senate.gov>;

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

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.




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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Hammerle, Kelly K; Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Carr, Megan E; Ezell, Troy L; Cole, Brant W; Golladay, Jennifer L; Rose, Jennifer
A; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt

Subject: Re: Updated PP chapters for DIR review

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 6:19:13 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Chapter 1 Leasing Development Process (2) AL msk may 25.docx
Chapter 8 Equitable Sharing (1) wdc msk.docx

Hey all,

My apologies for multiple copies to look through to resolve edits, but Sharepoint keeps not
saving and reloading, so | had to download the chapters and edit offline.

Attached are additions to what Walter and Amanda have for Chapters 1 and 8. | had nothing
additional for Chapters 2-4 and 7, except to make sure the[(JXE))

Will review Chapter 9 tonight.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:53 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Odom, Solomon <Solomon.Odom@boem.gov>; Carr,
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

Here is chapter 8 with edits from walter and I. | see some from Marissa too, but she still may be
editing live

From: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:15 PM



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

Cc: Farmer, Isis U <sis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Odom, Solomon <Solomon.Odom@boem.gov>; Carr,
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



From: Bosyk, Jennifer R

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Brown, William Y

Subject: Proposed Program language in Draft PEIS
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:57:20 PM
Attachments: DraftPEIS ProposedProgram May2022.docx

Good evening, Amanda,

I've attached the section we added to the PEIS that describes the expected Proposed Program (the
Proposed Action in the PEIS), summarizes the associated potential impacts and lifecycle emissions,
and provides the reader with references to the more detailed analyses throughout the document.

VIO
I << on 2 previous

conversation with SOL. The language in other portions of this document mirrors what is in this
summary section.

Please let us know if you have questions or concerns about how we have integrated the
information.

Thanks,

Jen

JENNIFER R. Bosvyk

Chief, Branch of Environmental Coordination

Division of Environmental Assessment | Office of Environmental Programs
703.787.1834 || 571.373.1669

pronouns: she/her

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
45600 Woodland Rd., VAM-OEP
Sterling, VA 20166

www.boem.gov



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Lefton, Amanda B; Hammerle, Kelly K

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Carr, Megan E; Ezell, Troy L; Cole, Brant W; Golladay, Jennifer L; Rose, Jennifer
A; Coffman, Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt

Subject: Re: Updated PP chapters for DIR review

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:29:55 PM

Attachments: Chapter 9 Fair Market Valuel wdc msk.docx

Attached are my edits to Ch. 9, on top of Walter's and Amanda's.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:24 PM

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

I've added my edits to Amanda's for Chap. 4 (attached).

Thanks,
Walter

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:11 PM

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

|i

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
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

To: Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter; Lefton, Amanda B; Hammerle, Kelly K

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Odom, Solomon; Carr, Megan E; Ezell, Troy L; Cole, Brant W; Golladay, Jennifer L; Coffman,
Sarah; Mirani, Aditi P; Frye, Matt

Subject: RE: Updated PP chapters for DIR review

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:52:18 AM

All,

Thank you for your quick return on the comments/edits. All comments and edits have been inserted
into the appropriate chapters. We will begin to make updates and revisions.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:30 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

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
Subject: FW: Proposed Program language in Draft PEIS
Date: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:44:13 PM
Attachments: DraftPEIS ProposedProgram May2022.docx
Please look

From: Bosyk, Jennifer R <Jennifer.Bosyk@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:57 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Cc: Brown, William Y <William.Brown@boem.gov>
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
I 25| on 2 previous

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

Jennifer R. Bosyk

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

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U; Brown, William Y; Carr, Megan E; Bosyk, Jennifer R;
Coffman, Sarah; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hearne, Melissa; Hammerle, Kelly K
Subject: HOLD-Department Briefing National Program EIS




From: Director Calendar, BOEM

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U; Brown, William Y; Carr, Megan E; Bosyk, Jennifer R;
Coffman, Sarah; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hearne, Melissa; Hammerle, Kelly K
Subject: HOLD-ASLM Briefing National Program EIS




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
Coffman, Sarah; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hearne, Melissa; Hammerle, Kelly K; Fiori, Stephanie L

Cc: Hamilton, Edward A

Subject: ASLM Briefing National Program EIS

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_NjJkZDgONjAtZDUONy00OTkwLTIkY WMINDJhZjVhZjUwMzQy%40thread.v2/0?
context=2%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%22%2¢%220id%22%32a%22d64450b1-8b3a-411a-a6f0-
64a7465b51ef%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)

b)) 6 (0)(5) REEb) 6) (b))

United States, Washington DC

Phone Conference ID: [(YKE&)

Find a local number <https:/dialin.teams microsoft.com/4c997179-2249-4¢53-b877-¢71d83c10c72?id=-{()KS) | Reset PIN
<https://dialin.teams microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d64450b1-8b3a-411a-
a6f0-64a7465b5 1 ef&tenantld=0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-

3240025494 &threadld=19 meeting_NjJkZDgONjAtZDUONy00OTkwLTIkY WMtNDJhZjVhZjUwMzQy@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
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
Stephanie L; Miller, Justin T; Cole, Brant W; Mommsen, Jaclina J; McWilliams, Parker D.; Cable, Samuel T; Rose,
Jennifer A; Moriarty, Tracey B

Subject: National Program Check-in [internal]

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams microsoft com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting. NmYwN2FINTQINWE2ZS00ZWY4LThmMzAtYjAyOTIKNDQwY WE0%40thread v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%22%2c%220id%22%3a%22d64450b1-8b3a-411a-a6f0-
64a7465b51ef%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)

() ©)  (b) 5) REg®) 5) (1) (5)

United States, Washington DC

Phone Conference ID: [(YKE)]

Find a local number <https://dialin teams microsoft com/4c997179-2249-4e53-b877-¢71d83c10c7a2id{(YXE) | Reset PIN
<https://dialin teams microsoft com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d64450b1-8b3a-411a-
a6f0-64a7465b5 1 ef&tenantld=0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-

32f400a5494&threadld=19_meeting NmYwN2FINTQINWE2ZS00ZWY4LThmMzAtYjAyOTIKNDQwY WEO@thread v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>
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From: Director Calendar, BOEM

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U; Brown, William Y; Carr, Megan E; Bosyk, Jennifer R;
Coffman, Sarah; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hearne, Melissa; Hammerle, Kelly K; Lefton, Amanda B; Fiori, Stephanie L

Subject: National Program EIS Briefing

Directorate Briefing

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/lI/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_MjdINjiIMWMtMDViZCOOM;Y5LTg2YjQtYjM4YjM4NzIkY2Y 0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220693b5ba-
4b18-4d7b-9341-£32f400a5494%22%2¢%2201d%22%3a%22d64450b1-8b3a-411a-a6f0-64a7465b51ef%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)

) ) (b)) REEb) 6) () ©)

United States, Washington DC

Phone Conference ID: [(JKE))

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams microsoft.com/4c997179-2249-4¢53-b877-¢71d83¢10c7a?id{(YNE) | Reset PIN
<https://dialin.teams microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d64450b1-8b3a-411a-
a6f0-64a7465b5 1 ef&tenantld=0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-

f32f400a5494 &threadld=19_meeting_ MjdINjIiIMWMtMDViZCOOM;YSLTg2YjQtYjM4YjM4NzIkY2YO@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
Us>




From: Moria Tracey B

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Farmer, Isis U; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Gillette, Connie S; Filostrat, John

Subject: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries" 2020 BiOp
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 3:37:22 PM

All -

Thoughts on the proposed response below? Information provided by SOL.

Reporter: Niina Farah

Outlet: E&E News

Topic: National OCS Program/BiOp
Due: COB

Question:

I’'m working on an article for tomorrow morning about a coalition of environmental groups asking a
Maryland district court to toss out NOAA Fisheries” 2020 biological opinion for offshore oil and gas
activity in the Gulf of Mexico. Would a court ruling tossing out the biological opinion, or simply
remanding to NOAA Fisheries in any way affect the Biden administration’s proposals for a new five
year offshore leasing plan?

Answer:
There is no relationship between the National Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Qil and Gas Leasing
Program (Five Year Program) and the biological opinion being challenged.

Additional Background, if asked:

Any sale held under the new Five Year Program could be covered by the BiOp being challenged; but
it would be premature to know what impact, if any, the court case would have on those sales, should
they be held. There is nothing preventing BOEM from complying with the existing BiOp (depending
on the court's order) or engaging in a separate consultation to cover potential future sales that may
be scheduled under the next Program.



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Moriarty, Tracey B; Cruickshank, Walter; Farmer, Isis U

Cc: Gillette, Connie S; Filostrat, John

Subject: Re: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries" 2020 BiOp
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 3:52:51 PM

Looks good to me.

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>;
Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Gillette, Connie S <Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>; Filostrat, John <John.Filostrat@boem.gov>
Subject: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries' 2020 BiOp

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
Maryland district court to toss out NOAA Fisheries’ 2020 biological opinion for offshore oil and gas
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

Subject: FW: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries" 2020 BiOp
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:49:28 AM

Hi there.

Any concerns? Thanks!

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 3:53 PM

To: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Cc: Gillette, Connie S <Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>; Filostrat, John <John.Filostrat@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries' 2020 BiOp

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

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>;
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
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:53:15 AM

Minor edit below. We need to differentiate the preparation of the Program documents from
implementation of the Program. We do this in the additional background, but the initial
answer leaves it ambiguous.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: FW: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries' 2020 BiOp

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
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:54:16 AM

And this one has the edit.

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:53 AM

To: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>

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

All —
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
There is no relationship between development of the National Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Qil
and Gas Leasing Program (Five Year Program) and the biological opinion being challenged.

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

Subject: RE: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries" 2020 BiOp
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:56:01 AM

Thank you!

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:54 AM

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
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>

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

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <|sis.Farmer@boem.gov>;
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
There is no relationship between development of the National Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Qil and
Gas Leasing Program (Five Year Program) and the biological opinion being challenged.

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

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S; Farmer, Isis U; Gillette, Connie S; Filostrat, John
Subject: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries" 2020 BiOp

Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:21:09 AM

Hi Amanda —

Please see query below. Any concerns? Thanks!

Reporter: Niina Farah

Outlet: E&E News

Topic: National OCS Program/BiOp
Due: ASAP this morning

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
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:40:07 PM

Hi there.

Just checking on this — looks like E&E’s article hasn’t popped yet.

Thanks, t

From: Moriarty, Tracey B

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:21 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <isis.farmer@boem.gov>; Gillette, Connie S
<connie.gillette@boem.gov>; Filostrat, John <john filostrat@boem.gov>

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



From: Farmer, Isis U

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S
Subject: Fw: National Program surnaming plan
Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 10:25:40 AM

As an FYI - Ericka and I let the team know that we were good with this approach, but I heard
(OXO N i« you. in casc thre are

questions about surnaming approach.

Thanks,
Isis

Chief of Staff
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

isis.farmer@boem.gov
www.boem.gov

From: Cable, Samuel T <Samuel.Cable@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:12 PM

To: Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Cc: Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; McWilliams, Parker D.
<Parker.McWilliams@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K
<Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Williams, Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Subject: National Program surnaming plan

Hi Isis,

b) ©)




Additionally, we would be happy to schedule a quick call if you'd like to discuss further.

Thanks,

Sam Cable

Program Analyst, Office of Strategic Resources

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

Office of Strategic Resources (OSR), Leasing Policy and Management Division
760 Paseo Camarillo

Camarillo, CA 93010

202-208-6501

(703)915-4344
http://www.boem.gov



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Moriarty, Tracey B
Subject: RE: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries" 2020 BiOp
Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:42:00 PM

| don’t think the background isnecessary

From: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:40 PM

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
<connie.gillette@boem.gov>; Filostrat, John <john_filostrat@boem.gov>

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
Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:45:43 PM

Okay, understood.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:42:00 PM

To: Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: For Approval: Media Query on National OCS Program/NOAA Fisheries' 2020 BiOp

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
Just checking on this —looks like E&E’s article hasn’t popped yet.

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
<connie.gillette@boem.gov>; Filostrat, John <john.filostrat@boem.gov>

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

Subject: Revised PP decision chapter

Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 7:03:47 PM
Attachments: Proposed Program Decision draft 3June22.docx
Hey Amanda,

Sharing just with you for now the revised decision chapter that incorporates Walter and
Travis's initial comments, and the new analytical direction and language the team is taking
with the Proposed Program and draft PEIS documents.

Let me know if you'd rather Walter and Travis review again first. | thought I'd give you a
chance to review over the weekend to see if I'm on the right track, as well as if there's enough
solid language about the decision itself for the team to use in preparation of the FR
documents for review and surnaming.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Subject: Re: Revised PP decision chapter

Date: Saturday, June 4, 2022 6:27:03 PM
Attachments: Proposed Program Decision draft 3June22.docx
Hey Amanda,

Attached is an updated decision chapter for your review. While there is some more rhetoric
flair compared to the first version, | did, for the sake of consistency and legal support,
borrowed and adapted precise language from the chapters and DPEIS to justify the decision.
Happy to direct you to those references if you have questions.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2022 12:52 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Revised PP decision chapter

Yes, that’s a very important point [ will try to make clear. I also just got the updated Chapter 5
language from the team late last night which I want to reference, so will send you another
version later today.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2022 9:02:45 AM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised PP decision chapter

Thanks, Marissa. | think this is heading in the right direction. (X&)
I C- 1 \ou take a stab at making that more clear in here? |

am going to take a harder look at this tomorrow. | read it and need to sleep on it a bit.

Thank you for your great work!

A



From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 7:04 PM

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

Subject: RE: Power Point for Briefing Tomorrow

Date: Sunday, June 5, 2022 8:09:31 PM
Attachments: Secretary Decision Memo Program 6 2022.docx

Attached is a draft decision memo for the national program

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Sunday, June 5, 2022 7:35 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Power Point for Briefing Tomorrow

Laura

Attached please find the power point for the briefing tomorrow. As you will see, this is very focused
on the section 18 factors, as discussed. | have one outstanding question regarding the decision
memo, but that is otherwise final. | will get you that tomorrow AM

A



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Knodel, Marissa S
Subject: RE: Revised PP decision chapter
Date: Sunday, June 5, 2022 8:58:13 PM

Attachments: Proposed Program Decision draft 3June22 (002)AL.docx

Nailed it. You did an excellent job! Some edits attached. Why don’t you send it to travis for one more
read and then we can pass this up

A

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2022 6:27 PM

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

Yes, that’s a very important point | will try to make clear. | also just got the updated Chapter 5
language from the team late last night which | want to reference, so will send you another version
later today.

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

. Can you take a stab at making that more clear in here? |
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

Subject: Re: Power Point for Briefing Tomorrow

Date: Sunday, June 5, 2022 9:28:44 PM

Attachments: 2023-2028 ProposedProgramAnalysis CompleteSecondBriefing Secretary June2022 Idd.pptx

| made a couple comments - overall it's long, so maybe take one last look if anything can be
cut back while still covering what is necessary.

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

Date: Sunday, June 5, 2022 9:40:59 PM

Attachments: 2023-2028 ProposedProgramAnalysis CompleteSecondBriefing Secretary June2022 IddAL.pptx

| think we can probably significantly cut the PEIS slides. Is the plan a pre-brief tomorrow with you,
Tommy, Rachel, etc and then the briefing for the secretary on Tuesday?

A

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 5, 2022 9:29 PM

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

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <|aura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
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





